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) denote Mrs.. HISS :mstrumental inhgett:.ng

CATIETTS..on velfare in June‘ 1938, 5
, -P - _
REFERENOE:  Bueau File 74-1333: : - 5
mums: | mwshoprne. -

1 ¥

 GEORGETOWN. UNIVERSITY. HOSPITAT, RECORDS

The records’ of Georgetorrn Un:.versi‘by Hospital -wereforwarded to
. ‘the New York Office by spec:al delivery registered letter on. June 23,
3949; in accordance with instructions contained in New.York letter dated
June 20, 1949, The fecords were personally o'bta:.ned i‘rom theé Georgetown Lo
Univers:.ty Hosp:rbal by SA JOHN Jo JASSEe

-

;&mQN's'cHoog | o SRS

Y. . 4

‘Reference. is. made t
it jmas stated that; Js -
TIVOTHY HOBSON Was 'ab his summer cg a‘b Cheste tm'm, Marylarxi, during
. July and: Avgust, 1937; that AIG ‘and PRISG ISS: rented & ‘house from
Mrs.. Tis o WICKES ‘at Chestertown, Maryland, near his summer camp: fiom.
about, June to September; 19373 that diuring the vacation of AIGER HJSS in-
the, last two weeks, of July and: the first two vreeks in Avgust, he came to.
the ¢amp. every day to help TIMOTHY exercise his broken leg. It -was noted
that SMITH also: test:.fa.ed *tha'& TIHOTHY HOBSON was using- crutches a.t 'bhe
tims: ‘he £irst came to the: carp; but had discarded them by the, time ‘he. -
left on, september 1,. 1937 o Itwas further moted “that. savaﬂa“ble Fecords.
reflec‘b that - TIMDEHY HOBSON-broké his Jeg in an accident in &‘{ash:.ngton,

Da. [+ 7 on February 19, ‘1937 » ras treated by Dr, NICHOISON: and was a patzerrb
at the. Georgetovm University Hospital as:.d result of this acéident., - N

New Yotk t8letype. of June 22, 1949, whefein .
468 :ut‘ied at tr:.al of :mstant case that

‘ Thé- Fashington 'Field 0ffice was: requested to check +the records
of. the Iandon School: to determine the dates of TIMOTHY . HOBSON’S absendée. -
subsequent. to February 19, 1937 and thirgughout the test of  thé. school Yeal's
: ‘I‘Iasha.ng’con Fiéld Office was further requested to ascertam the. naime. of arv ‘
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doctor who might have béen retaired by them and who might have treated
TIVOTHY HOBSON from.February to Juné, 1937. 5 and to determine whether
TIMOTHY?!s leg was in.a casdb, vhether he was using crutches, and for vhat
period. 'The Washington Field Office was also requested to ascertain the
names of former teachers of TINMOTHY HOBSON and the bus driver for the
Iandon School so that they night he 1nterva.ewed in this same conneétidn.

The. £ollowing investigation was ‘conducted by Special Agents
JOHN Be. VAN ETTEN ard JOHN J. HASSE on. June 22, 1949,

Mrse Pa LANDOingl\IE]EI.D made available the records of the
Landon School in.the absence 6f her husband, who is the headmaster of
the Iandon School, The records of th 9___30hool failed to reflect
an attendance record for TB&O’IHY HOBSON dDI‘ng the year 1937. The
scholastic record, however, reflected that TDIOTHY HOBSON was enrolled in
the year 193'7 in eleven subjects. For the month of MaTch; 1937 HOBSON
redeived gredes in only six of the eleven subjects ih vhich he was en-
rolleds Mrs, BANFIEID advised that. the ‘probable reason no grades were
given in- five courses was dus to HOBSON!s absérice from school, and that
the grades given for the. rena:.ning six sub;jects could ‘have been granted
becaise of work HOBSON was able to complete at his own home. Mrs. BANFIEID
covld only recall that HOBSON during his attendance.at Landon School
réceived some sort of -a, leg injury, the éxact nmature of’ which she could
not recall, nor' could. she recall thé duration of time HOBSON was required

t0. use-crutcheés. rs. BANF]EID also examn.ned the school records of HOBSON

and advised that it could not be determa.ned from the: records Just how long.
‘HOBSON may ha.ve been absernt from schools

‘Hrse BA.NFIEID was unable to furnish the name of any bus dr;wer
employed by this school in 1937 and stated that due to the rapid turnover
of various bus drivers throughouf- the years, 'she thought it would be quite
1mposs:Lble 1o locate .any specific one.

Mrs. BANFIEID ‘d1so stated that the Iandon School did not re'bam
any doctor or murse in 1937 or for a mumber of years thereafter, she said
the school currently retains a nurse.

Although ‘the Tandon School records failed to reflec'b the spec:.f:.c
teachers HOBSON during the year 1937, Mrs. BANFIEID suggesi;ed that Mre
WILLIAYM HoN PIETT, currently headmaster!s assistant at the Iandon School;
DHIGHT B COLLINS , 6605 Meadow lane, Chevy Chase, Maryland; and, ROBERT

{ MacCARTEE; currently in care of' THOUAS M. SIDANE, ‘Rehoboth Beach, Delaware,
as possible former teachers of TIMOTHY HOBSON in 1937.

- - 3 - _
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~Special Agent JOHN B. VAN ETTEN :.nterva.ewed DRIGHT M, COI.LILS
on June 23, 1949. Mr. COLLINS advised that it was his Trecollection he
had been H(BSON's English teacher at the: time of HOBSON'!s leg injury,
but he could not recall any specific facts surrounding the nature of the
injury and could make no statément as to the length of time HOBSON was
reguired to use crutches, and was unsble to remember whether or not
HOBSON was' still on- crutches at the time echool term ended,

WILLIAM H. TRIPPIETT, Assistant Headmaster .of the Tandon School,
was interviewed By Special Agent, JOHN J. MASSE on -June 2%, 1949. TRIPPLETT
advised that he and three other instructors taught the entire lower
division of the Landon School in 1937, when TIMOTHY HOBSON was attending
in the lower divisions TRIPPIETT advised that he could recall that TIMOTHY
HOBSON had been in school after an injury and, that he was using crutches;
TRIPPIETT stated, however, that he was unable to recall any specific
dates concerning the injury; or whether crutches were still being used
by HOBSON. at. the..end of the .school térm in June, 1937. SRIPPIEIT stated
. ‘that he operates a, sumex camp for boys. called WCamp Wachusett! at Lake
Asquam, Holdernéss, New Haupshire. He consulted his 0ld camp - ca‘balogs ard
advised: that they reflected that ‘TIMOTHY HOBSON attended his summer camp
in the summers of 1938 and 1939, but not in 1937. TRIPPIEIT stated that
the other tliree instructors who taight in the lower. division of the Iandon
School in 1937 were DWIGHT M, COLLINS, mentioned -above, WILLIAM H -RUSSEI’.I.,
currently an instructor at the U. S. Maval Amademy, residing in.Anbapolis,
Maryland, and ROBER'J: MCGARTEE s also men'bioned aboye. T

INTERVIENS WITH LEWIN W. WICKES and PAUL A. SOTANDT

By teletype. da‘bed June 21, 1949, the Fhiladelphia Office requested
that IEWIN ¥, WICKES; Jr., who at tha‘o time wds in Tashington, D. C., be -
interviewed by the: Wash:.ngton Field Office concerying the date of his back
injury ard whether or not the HISSES were present in the WICKES! establish-~
ment at Chestertown, Haryland, at the time of his. confinement, from ‘the

baclf injury..

’ LEVIN W WIGKES, Jr.,-was interviéwed by Special Agen'b JOHN B.
VAN ETTEN at the Iafayette Hotel, Wash:.nbton, De Ce, On June 22, 1949,
WICKES advised that ‘he received his back :mjury on May 9, 1936 axd that
he was up and around by August of 1936, From 1937 to the year 1943, WICKES
advised that he resided in eastern Pennsylvama. He does -irémembe® ., how-
ever, visiting his- mother at Ghesterbovm, Haryla.rﬂ., in Jul‘y' and the i’:u:st
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part of Avgmt, 1937. WICKE é.dy:.sed that he has no recollect:z.on of
thé HISS family resid:.ng ‘at his motherfs establishment, 'e:.ther in the
year 1936 or l9j'7, and stated that he has néver meét and. does. not know
the AIGER HESSES. WICKES- furnished the names ¢f PAUL-A. SOIANDT and
KENNETH BUXTON, both: of whoi-are former tenants of his mother'!s and -
might poss:.bly have resn.ded at Chestertown in his mothérts apartments in
the years 1936 and 1937. WICKES adyised -that.his home address at the

- present tme is 217" Cooper st:reet, Camden, New, Jersey.

PAUL A, SOIANDT, presently employed -at; 'bhe ILibrary of Congress,,
in thé Faoto Duplication Section; was n.nterv::.med Dby Special, Agents JOHN
B, VAN ETTEN ard DONALD D. CONNORS, relative to his residénce.in Chestextoim,
‘SOLDANDT advised that-he initially resided at Mrs. WICKES! place in
Chéstertoim, Haryland in the fall of 1933 and that.he résided there until.
the.end.'of the school <term. in 1936, -at which time he left Chestertown to
attend summer session-at the Tniversity of Columb:.a.‘ SOLANDT retwurned to
Chestertomm in the fall of 1936 and had taken up residence in the home of
‘LIDA Y, GRAHAM, Kent Circle, ‘Chestertowm,, Maryland, ag he. was, unable to
obtain an apartment- it Mrs. WICKES! af that, time. In Apr:.l, 1937, SOLANDT -
sta‘bed he roved back to Mrs. WICKES! and that he res:.ded in an apartment
at inrs. WIGKES! place from Aoril; 1937 ‘until the ‘year, 1940, ‘and accord:.ng
to SOLANDT, his. residence there for this period was continuous.and urine
'berrupted. SOIANDT advised that he is certain of the above - dates gince
‘he referred to the dates conﬁamed on his check boock stibs:; P vzh:i.ch he presen‘bly
has' in Rhis possession.

SOLANDT adv:v.sed tha‘b his check book stubs re.f.‘lected he commenced
payihg rent to Mrs. WICKES for the month of April, 1937.‘and that the rent
payments for +the balance of’ the year are a1l ‘indicated’ on his checlc stubs.,. -
In addition to the Xent payments appeara.n; on- the check stubs SOLANDT .
advised that the stubs reflect various miscellaneous payments in ard around:
Chestertom vhich make hin certain in his own mind that he was residing
there during the periods indicated above. SOLANDT believes that thé
o correspond:.ng cancelled checks,, .that is, the checks which would match his: -
stiubs; .arer presently in; a; trunk in the basement of the WICKES Toine- in ,
'chesterﬁown. . SOLANDT adv:.sed ¥Hat He was um:u.ll:.ng “to permit Bureau agents -
to. obtain the chécks, .and- although he -evidenced a reluctance to spend his
. o '&:une and’ money in search of thése cancelled checks, 'he ad¥vised he would

‘make Such .a ssarch -if it ‘was a.bsolutely necessary. SOLANDT cons:.ders 1%,
extiémely unlikely that ATGER HISS and/or his wife could have regsided.at.
the WICKES: home without his being aware-of it and advised that he had no .
‘ -,lmowledge of such. res:.dence by the HISSES un'b:.l Urs, '\’IIGKES 80 adv:.sed him
a number: of mohths -agos 1 - .

€ -
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" 1936 as the résult. of a fall while WICKES was'attending St.. John's at -
. Annapolis, Haryland. SOLANDT stated that his invalid mother res:.ded with ;

- set on a corner: dot bou.nded by a br:.dge over which runs Route #213,. on one

_house contained two small apaitiients in the- basement and two lirge apart~

SOLANDT advised the agents that he, was ‘amazeéd to»hear Urs .- WICKES
state that the HISSES.had resided in hér place in thé summer of 1937 since
he did ot recall 'bhem. ‘SOIANDT stated that Mrs. WICKES insisted that this
was the correct year becauge it was her recollection that. the H]SSE Tived
there. durihg the tims her son's back ‘was broken, -Upon.further conversa‘b::.on,
l:trs. WICKES- misted,that the HISSES. lived at her- place dur:.ng the year-‘that -

’SOI.ANDT s away, which was “the same year-her son's back was broken. »SOLANDT
advised that this makes the year of the HISSES! residence: at ks, WICKES?
19365 which is- ‘the year he’ apténded summer school at the University of ,
.columbla. SOLANDT adv:.sed ‘bha'b IEWIN WIGKES susta:med h:.s ‘back. injury in

'''''

‘him at the WICKES' apartment house in 1937; -as. well as-in the prn.or and g
:f.‘ollowing years, butv 'l'hat she died in September of 1947.

: SOIANDT stated he- commenoed ‘his -employment in the. L:.brary of
Congress din Septenber, 1948.z Pr:.or to. that- he was :an. :nstructor in French e .
-and Iatin in Wash:mgton College, Chestertoym, Marylam, from 1941 to, *
1948: 'SOLANDT was unable:to. place the eXact i of°his conversation. ‘with -
Hrs. WICKES seb-out. gbove, and ‘although he, is of the impression that it
ogcured: prior “to ‘his ‘coming to. Washington in. Sep{:ember, 1948, it my have
occured .on ‘a- visit subseqpent to his removales He is pos:.'b:l.ve, however, that
the conversat:.on took ;place subsequen‘b ‘4o, the newspaper notoriety given in
”resPect to: ?&!IMAKER CHAMBEBS' d:.sclosures.

Photographs of AIGER -and ,PRISGILLA. HISS y taken. in the: ‘year 1936,
wete. exhibited o, SOLANDT but ‘SOLANDT advised he recognized them: only bes -
cause of the. ,photographs ‘of the HISSES vhich have appeared in newspapérs:

_ 0f vecent. dates Hé. is certain that he hds mever .seen thé HISSES at the
WIZKES® establishment. in.Chestertoim, I.Iaryland, at any time,

' ‘Concerning the descriptn.on of thé TIICKES! home in- Ches%ertom,
Maryland, SOLANDT furm.shed the’ fo]lamng 1nformat:1.on. . Thé. apartiient is

~gide, -and: Front or Wateér Street on the .other s:.&e, in Chestertom, N’aryland
The house and 1ot can only be entered from Front Street bub the laim faces:
the: river and there is an- ‘entrance to ‘the. ‘housé. from this: river lawn. The -

ments on.éach of the apartmen% houset!s three. stor:.es. The ‘br:l.dge crosses
the Chestertoyn’ River: The la.wn of the house faces roughly southeast
accord::.nb to SOLAN‘DT. .

.SOIANDT - adv:.sed that he recalls Dr. DOIE and it is. his. ‘recollection
that DOLE occupied’ the second floor apartmen{'. -on, the- ¥iver side of the
‘build:.ng, and he, SOI‘.ANDT, occupled the, Second floor apartment -on the stréet

g o wo= Kisseloff-10512
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gidé of the ‘building. If ‘the. HISSES were to have resided in the apartment
of the DOIES during-the. swimer of 1937, SOLANDT is of ‘the opinion that '
it is mconceivable that he ‘did not know of it. SOIANDT advised that he,
knows of no individual, #ith the exceptn.on of Mrs. WICKES, who can
corroborate the fact 'bhat he lived .at Mrs.. WIGKES“during the dates indicated,
‘but there are: wxioubtedly numerous- individuals in-Chestértown +who #ill. '
Tecall liis residence there. SOLANDT indicated a reluctant attitude ‘toward
' be:t.ng called ‘as a, witress s, his. reason ‘being that he: would ‘be requ:s.red to'
take-anniual leave to testify: and. thai'r the expenses for thé trip would be
"money. out of his ‘ovm pbcket. Tt is believed,lhowever, that he would make
anexcellent witness since he is very positive. in his statements and: is
‘undoubtedly of good intelligence. .

SOIANDT is single and presently res::.ded at 215 C Street, SeE.,
Washington, D. C. Heé advised that -he will testify if necessary, but re-
quests that.arrangements be made with the Library of Congress for "some sort
.of leave" which would not have any effect on’his annual leave. ‘SOLANDT's. -

) .checl;:nng aécount was mdintained, at 'che First. National Bank ‘ab: Chestertown,
Mary do ‘ i

i

STATEMENT BY HENRE Pe. HENRY KE OGCUPAN'IS OF BUILDING
AT 1000 CONN’EX}TICUT AVENUE N.W.. WASHIM-NN, D. C.

. = The: i‘ollam.ng investigation was pred:n.cated on.a telephone ‘call
received fromthe New York office at 5:20 PiM. on June 22, 1949, in wh::.ch
the ?x‘ash:.ngton F:.eld :0ffice was requested %0 contact HENRI Po. HENRY of
‘Randall H. Hagner Real Eatate Company, to determine whether or not the
Woodstock Typem'a.ter Company was the only tenant to occupy the bu:.ldn.ng at
1000 Gonnect:v.cut Avenué, NoW., during the per:.od 1936 to 1940. ‘This-
investigation was "conducted. by Spec:al Agents EDVARD: M, MULLIN and. JOHN.B.
VAN ETTEN, Mr. HENRY -advised that since 1936 he. personally ‘has handled the
leases and rentals .of the build:mg at 1000 Connecticut A¥enue With the excep= |

tion. ‘of -several years 3pent in the armed: service during the last wars HENRY -
examived his office records and advised: 'bha.t he could testify‘ that the
Woodstock Typewr:.ter company ‘had- been the only tenant in the bu:.lding -at
* 1000 connect:.cut Avenue, during the. period 1936 to- 1940 whose business in-.
volved the sale and repair of typemriters. -

¢

. Reférence is .made to New York telephoné call at 1l:45 AdM. on |
June 23, 1949, in which the Washington Field Office was redissted to-determine
'bhe date that the. drug -store at. 1000 connecticu'ﬁ Avenue, wiag put; in. ;Mr. '

=F . iy
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HERRY advised that the bullding at 1000 Connecticut Averme was remodeled:
in 1927 and ‘that the drug store was established .on June 15, 1933. 4As to
the date of the original construc'b:.on, HENRY .advised he had no knowledge. o

The records of the D:Lstric'b of Columbia Building Inspection and |
Permit Division reflect that Permits weré issued in 1887, 1896, and 1900 |
for construction work at 1000 Connecticut Avenue. Mrs. ‘LSESSIGK of the
Building Inspection and Permit Division, advised that the records were not
clear as to when the present building was originally constructed, bubt that
it might have been any one of the thres dates.

INVESTIGATION IN VICINITY OF CONNECTICUT AVENJE AND K STREET
ODSTOCK TIPE"?RITFR:COMPANY IN WASHING‘ION Deo_ C.

— ———

York teletype of Juns 24, 1949 requested that the Washington
Field Office deteriine whether the possibility existed that “the Toodstock
Typewriter Company might have been a ‘tenant in adjacent building to

1000 Connecticut Avenue prior to go:mg to. that address in September, 1938,

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agents
JOHN J, MASSE and JOHN B. VAN ETTEN on June 27, 1949: ‘In order to establish
the location of the Woodstock Typewriter Company prior to the 1000 Connscti-
cub Avenue dddress, HENRI Pe HENRY, Randall H., Hagnér Real Estaté Company,
and Miss MARY, PETHERBRIDGE; were c¢ontactéd. 'Both HENRY and Miss PETHERBRIDGE
advised thetthe previous address of ‘the Woodstock Typmiter Company
appears -upon the rentdl appl:.cation card: formerly maintained by the Randall
H. Hagnér Real Estate Company: Other récords of the company contain o
indication of any prior locations of the Woodstock Company. The rental
application card of the Woodstock Typewriter Company has been furnished to
the New York office as reflected in \fashington Field Officé report dated
lay 31, 1949 by Special Agent COURTTAND J. JONES.

JAMES MM;]ER, foimerly service manager for ‘the Woodstock
Typewriter Gompany from 1936. - 1940, was- -contacted at his present place
of businéss, 811 17th Street, N.¥W. IANIER advised. that in 1936 -the ‘
Woodstock Typewriter Company was located at 738 - 13th Street, NoW. The
next address of theWoodstock Gompany was 1528 K Street, NWe, from vitich
the company moved da.rec'bly to Comnecticut and X Street. The Chesapeake
and Potomac Telephone Company Street directdry, ‘corrected to hpril’ 21,
1938, reflects the address- of the Voodstock Typewriter Company’ as being
1528 K Street, N.W. 1528 K Street, N.W., is located some two blocks east
of Connecticut amd K. B

= " Kisseloff-10514
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Add:.t:.onal :.nvestlgaﬁlon* Was conducted by spec:.al Egents VAN E‘I‘TEN
and MASSE in an: effort to eliminate the possibility that any typewriter
concerns ‘were. located in the vicinity of Connecticut. Avenue and K Street,
other than the Woodstock Typem:i'ber Company, during the pertinent per:.od.

It is %o be. noted that. the building at 1000 Connecticut: Avenue ’
actually embraces stores facing on Connecticut which range in. store rumbers,

" up %9 9014 :Connecticut Avenus, O thé first floor.. - Occupying ‘this space

are f:.ve separate stores not mclud:.ng the: corner drug store. 7 -

. Mr. HENRY has already advmsed ‘that there are no typewriter
- ‘concerns oécupying any -of {:hese stores,

Adaacent t6 'bhe bu:.ldlnrr ‘at 1000 gonnecticut Avenue on K Street
is a bu:.ld:mg, which, . accord:mg 'bo We EVAI\B BUCHANAN of the Buchanan. Real:
Estate COmPany, 1732 'K Street, MiW., up until Tecently was operated as
a'woien's ‘rooming house called Wesley Annex, in.which there weére no shops
of . .any kind.. » b .

At ’che preseht t:.me, .oné CHARIES Rs, McGAETEI is the: propr:r.e'bor »
of a typewriter store ab 1706 K Street; NW. This: sfore is located directly
across the street from the building at 1000 .Connecticub Avenue and is.
three doors from ‘hhe corner .of 17th .ang, pis Street. The Pental agent for
_ this ‘building -is Sandoz Real'by Company s HARVEY JOMNES -of Sandoz Realty
- .Company* advised thab-he:is in' charge of the rentals 4in this building and
referrr:.ng 1o ‘his records » adv:s.sed, tha LcGAFFEY ‘has ocoup:r.ed this sore -
.since; Decerber 1, 1948.. JONES advised he.has né knowledge that this
bu:.ld:mg previously had:.éver been- occupied by a typem'iter concern sub-
sequent 4o 1936«
We EVAI\B BIK)HANAN, previously mentioned, on. ’:’mternew, advised
' 'he had a.wvague: :lmpression that at 1706 KStree% a 'bypem:r&er concern. was

- formeérly located some timé pridr to the ‘occupancy of McGAFFEY. BUCHANAN
.advised that he had given: 'Eh:Ls :mi'ormat:.on to JOHN Fe DAVIS, local H]SS
at'éorney, seVeral days agos e c:uty d:u:ectora.es for the years 1936 - 1939
reflect that 1706 K. Streét; NiW., was occup:n.ed by the Guaranty Realty .

. Gompany. STEPHEN,. JDCHAEL. &nd. 'RICHARD -GATTT, .11 owmers; of the Guaranty
Réalty COmpany, were :.nterv:.ewed at théir place.of business at 1023 19th
Street,. NeTle: The . GATTIS adv:.se that they had occup:.ed 1706 'K Street, NoW.
_from 1934 to 1940 and that they ‘had no kncwledge of .any typewriter coneern
in their :’tmmedia:be v:-..c.mity. Tt is 'E;o be rnioted ‘that thé recoxrds of Sandoz
—,Real'ty Company wére. not complete and the. dura%::.on of". occupancy by the Guar-
anty Tealty Company' could: ziot be .established therefrom. '

1

i
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. City directories for the years 1936. to 1939 were exam:med -and
‘the foll&m.ng .concerns were noted as being within.several blocks of the.
vicinity of the address, Connecticut- Avenue and ‘K Street; NeWe:.
Typewriter Service and Sales, 811 17th Street, N.W.; Royal Typevriter
at 839 17th Street, N.W.; RALPH C. COXHEAD, 815 17th Street, NoW.;
and Electromatic Typewriter, 1111 Connecticut Avenue, N.W. ‘Those. concerns

-on' 17th Street were located on the east s:.de of the street ard are some.

Hvo blocks from Connec‘blcut Avenue -and Ry

) Mr. CIAP..ENGE D. BJI.IS, Proprietor of" Typewr:.ter Sales and Serv:.ce,

811 17th Street, Ne¥s., furnished the i‘ollomng informations
‘BILIS advised he has been located at this address since 1932,

Through the years he has. been active in the local Typem':.ter Dealers
Association and some tims-prior to 1940, he-served as president of this
organlzat:.on for séveral years., He thereby became well acquainted with
persons- in the typewriteér trades According to ‘BILIS, the Woodstock
‘Typevritér Company, which was formerly. Tocated at Connecticut a.nd K,
and. McGAFFEY's Typewriter Shop, which is a recent a.rr:.val, are ‘the ohly:
two- typewriter repair shops that have ever- -existed in the vicinity to.
his knowledge., BILIS advised that his .shop, Typevrriter Sales and Servn.ce,
did repairs. on-all types of mathines; Royal Typewriters, already referred
to, only made repairs upon Royal machines; RAIPH COXHEAD at 815 17th Street,
was a manufac'burer of the Verityper, .and.as such, did 1o repair on.conven-
‘tional machines, this fact being knowl £6 :Mr. BILIS as at one time he had.
had' this particular machiné, Electromatic typéwriter are an IBM product
-and ha'e again, no repairs were made by IBM on the conven‘b:.onal machines,

- BILLS is quite certain. that if a. typem‘:n.ter repair .shop had been located

in theé vicinity of' K and Connecticut other than. the Woodstock Gompanv,
‘hé would know of same.
JAMES IER, previously mentioned, is _presently service man for
CLIRENCE BILIS /b Typemriter Sales and Service, IANTER, who, it has beeh
previously noted, wras writh the Woodstock, .Company; stated that no type~
writer shop as described by the: -defensée in the AIGER HISS trial was ever
.located in-‘the- vic:.ni‘by of K and connect:.cut, to’ his. knowledges

According to: I.ANIER, the only typem:iter concern located at .
Comecticub amd K or in the mmed:x.ate v:.c:.m:hy during the. pertinént period
vias the Woodstock Typewriter Company. I.ANIER ‘advised that HISS!' attorney

" interviewed him last week relative to the- poss:.b:.li'by of there being a

'bypewnter shop ‘other- 'than the Woodstock :Company in: the v:.cn.nlty .of Connecti-
¢ut -ahd K. DAVIS, who is the. atﬁorney .for HISS, advised. TANIER that the

0 [ -
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-carriage neturn lever ‘of the typem‘a.ter in quest:.on was broken and that -
CATIEIT ‘was advnsed by the. Typewriter repair shop that no parts were
ava:.lable. DAVIS tried to elicit from IANIER a statement to: the. effect
that if a Toddstock typewriter were taken to a onodstock .company, would
not the Y.oodstock .Company have ‘had’ ‘the lever in stocke TANIER. adv:.sed
that he told. ‘.DAVJS that that pa:;tlcular pa.rt would not necessarily have
Jbeen ava:.lable since 'hhe typemter a.t that t:.me was a rather old onee.
{ «
© - - 'DON. McDONAID, propr:.etor of the .D. iGe” Typewrb:ber Gompa.ny, 1427
I Stréet; Neife s, advised that in Novembeér, 1937, he sent ‘into: business
for himself prior to: vzh:.ch time ‘he worksd. for the *Woodstock Company and
later for Typewriter Sales and Service with Mr, BIIIS. UcDONAID's first,
office as such was, the use of a telephone in the real .estate .office of
thé Offet. Company at 1520 K Street, N,W.. He: later had a shop ab 1623 -
H Street, NeW.. . MCDONALD advised that he was dontacted by DAVIS, HISS*
attorney, last, Saturday. McDONALD eatpressed hel:.ef that the tes%:.mony
furnished by 'bhe defense at the ‘HISS. trial concermng the Iocatioh- :of &
- typem'i'ber shop at ‘Connecticdut dnd X is. false and that he advised DAVIS
“that 10 such shop exigted in the ¥icinity as descr:.bed, vthe ofily: shop
being " there, to his knowledge, was that of the Troodstock C ompanys DAVZ!S g 5
:according to' McDONALD,, suggested that CATIETT. could have brought the typé~
vriter- to his, MCDONALD's, shop-at: 1520 ¥ Stree'b to which McDONALD stated-
hé- Teplied that this was impossible, as all he had at 1520 X ‘Street, vas a
te’lephone and there Wras no.display and né gign to :md:.ca.te that “this was -
in fact a typemter repair 'Shops - McDONAID stated -tha't” at 1o’ fine d::.d he
' receive. or look at.. ahy ‘typewriter at 1520 K Street, which, but for h:s o

Y ¥

'belephone space,, Tas occupied by a. real esta:he office. ) ) ,

Mre. BENJAMIN. FRA.NICLIN, proprlet.or of a men's clothing store at
l7th .and 'H ‘Street,. NiHe, was' formerly ‘the proprietor: of a Liquor store
at 17th and X Street, NoWs, from 1934 to 1942; TFRAMKLIN advised that’ other
‘ 'hhan the I‘foodstock Typewmriter Company storé which was ’loca{:ed ~over the
‘ drugatore at 1000+ COnnect:.cut Avenue, he could: recall ro- typewriter repair
shop. in ‘the. immediate-vicinity of Connec'bicu'b and K or' l'?th a.nd k: S%reet, ‘
N.W.

“'¢
T

i o ?[AI.TER S. CHARRON, -ovmer of the. i‘lovrer .shop at 924 “.!.'7th Sbreet
N.¥., advised that he has been at the same. location for abou'b fifteen. yeai's
and had no recollect:.on of any* ‘bypevrri‘ber Tepair shop J.n 'bhe :.mmed:v.a‘be *
yicinity other than the Hoodstock Typewr:.'her Uompany and, M:GAFFEI'S Type=:-
writer Shop, just around thé corner :f.‘rom ‘his store.

i,
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-~ Mrs. CORA- UPTERBACK, secretary +0. RYEL DUBIN, .owner : :Of the- drig
.stote. at1000- Connecticut; Avénue, Ne¥e, stated theb she has worked “in -
the same location since about 1934. She .stated she. had né: recollectich -
of any *t.ypewr:x.ter Tepair-shop in the immediate- vic:m::t-y -other ‘than the.
Toodstock Typéwriter Compaiy, which had been upstairs in the.same buﬂd:z.ng,
‘about ten years ago, and the MUcGAFFEY- shop dcross the street, which has.
been there only about ‘a yeat..

ABRAHAM" ROSENBIDOM, propr:.etor of 'bhe Farragut valet Serv:lce,
a. dry cleaning es'bablishman'b, 17th and Connectictrb, advised he has been: -
- located at that same spot since 1933. -BOSENBIOOH -advised that 'the
Tloodstock Typerriter compa.ny, which-wvas formerly located .above the
drug. store .at Connecticut and K, was ‘the only"typefmiter repair shop in.
the vicini'by other than the one belonging to. McGAFFEY, vhich has been
Located in the nea.ghborhood only a short. while.

.INVESTIGATION RE :CATIETT ADDRESSES, IN
WASI-fINGiDN, n,c,, PRIOR TO 2728 P smnm, N.W.

Reference is made to telephone call from 'the New. York office on
June 30, 1949 at 5¢20 P.h. 3 requesting the Washmg'hon Field Office ‘to
.establish past residences: of the. CATIEM family previous. to the P Street
res:Ldence. . \ ,

“Reconds, of ‘thé Liagruder Publ:.c Schiool, 1‘7th -and: M Street N.W. >
reflected the follom.ng addrésses for RAIMOND SYI.VESTER CATIETT.

) . 1304, 9th Street, N.W., as. of May 10, 1937
- 1008 36'&1 Stl'ee'b, NO‘?‘, as Of L{ay 31’ 1937
' 1642 32nd. Street, NiW., mo date indicated by ithese
Tecords denoting thé t:l.me of ‘résideénce
1270 25th Street;. N.Tiv > as -of October i, 1937
, Regarding the. estab‘l:.shment .of the CA‘I‘IETJ.‘ nesn.dence, it 'should: )
. be noted that- the Teport: -of Special Agent JOHN J. WAISH dated June 9,
: 1949 at Washington, De Cs; reflected that the eléctricity at. 2728 P
S'breet, NeWe, was turned on Jamxary 17, 1938 in ‘the nameé of M
XL@E&S who is identical with cmunxé{iamm.

Miss DORIS ANDREWS, Assn.sté.nt Superinterdent: of the: Public
Assistance D::.v:v.s:.on, District of coltmbla, 462 Indiana Avenue, 'gave the:
fo:!lcmng mformatlon, from the Piles of her officé- regard:.ng publ:n.c assa.stance
that was rénderéd to the CATIETT famly by that division. ‘This- ass:.stance

~ ]2 -
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was. first made as a matter of record in their division June 8, 1938
upon:.a telephone call from Mrs., ALGER HISS, res:.d:.ng at 3415 Volta
Place, NeW., ¥who advised that the family of Mrs. CATIETT was. in dire
need of public assistances Further, that Mrs. CATIETT had formerly
been employed by Mrs. 'HISS as a house.maid .and due to an asthmatic
condition, was unable to work as of the date of the calle. Mrs. HISS
recommended the family- background very fa.vora‘bly. These records
furthér reflect that CIAUDIA CATIETIT filed her application for public
assistance June 10, 1938 and at the. time of the interview denoted hex
residence as 2728 P Street, from Jamuary; 1938 to the present date or
the date-of the interview.

A previous residence was denoted as 1008 26th Street, N.We.
It should be noted that this residence bears -a discrepancy i‘rom the resi-
dence as quoted by the Magruder School records, which showed 1008
36th Street, Nello -

s The past employment .of CLAUDTA CATIETT wa$ denoted as -
March, 1936 through May, 1938, as house work for the HISS family..

Upon recontact by welfare ofi‘:.c:.als, Mrs. HISS also gave
favorable : ‘recommendations regard::.ng the CATIETT needs on dates of November
15, 1938, June 26, 1938 and August 14, 1940 There is nothing in the
records ‘bo denote any personal. correspondence betvieen Mrs. HISS and. the
division. All conversations were-farried on %elephonically’.

~-PENDING=
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ADUINISTRATIVE ;J)Emr's'

i

By teletype- da‘bed June 24, 1949, ‘the Baltimore office was
requesﬁed to interview WILLIAM H. RUSSELL, :ms’c.ructor at the U, Se
Naval Academy; and ROBERT MacCARTEE, in-care of 'IHOMAS M. SLOANE,
Rehoboth Beachi,. Delaware, relative to TIMOIHX HOBSON's: 1&g injury
vhile attending I.andon School .

By' teletype .dated June 22,. 1949, Jche Balt:.more Office "Was,
requested to locate and interviéw "KENNETH BUXTON ‘relative. to. HISS
res:x.dence at Chestertomm, Maryla.nd.

By teletype dated Juns: 24, 1949, the Baltimére: office was
requested to interview: LIDA Y. ‘CRAHAN, ascerta:m names of Other resi+
dents at- WICKES éstablishment, during pert:.nent period, if believed:
'mécessary, establish'date ‘of LEWIN WICKES! accident at'St. Johnis
in Annapol:.s, and ‘condic b suitable cred:.’c.r,mrn.minal and. neighborhood,
:mvesta.gation re: PAUL .SOLANDT!S: residénce at: Chestertown, Maryland.

1 i - - =
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CHARLES\\H;QS father of ALGERﬁcomrbted gﬁbjé
. suicide a B’éltxmore, Md. 4/7/07. No witnesses }'

1 ' found, except Yrs. L. V WICKES landlady,

remembered ALGER and PR SS res:.di. o

Chestertown, Md. during summer of 1937+ Investi— g'

gation at Chestertovm, Md. continuing. Confi 7
) that CHAMBERS family lived in home of FRANI ~BUCK"{
\ ) on Old\gourt Road, near Pikesville, lide for to5.
months in 1937 6r 1938. Dates of various Fesidences
of CHAMBERS.family in Baltimore area, obtained from
public utility records. CHAMBERS reinterviewed for -
an additional detail regarding “brip‘with HISSES to
Peterboro, N.Hs in August, 1937. lrs. ESTHERYCHAMBIRS
remterv\%{gd regarding visit with PRI§CILL:A S-to
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Dr. M, MNAJICHOLSOHN, shlngton, D. C. in fall of
. 1937, ELEANOR NELSOR= OYRING presently confined to
- & sanitorium near Baltimore, i#ld. Personal belongmgs ,
‘ﬁkE\IO b

returned to FRANKLIN VICTO y Railway Expresse
oA
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” et
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-
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65-1642 .
Baltimore ’ )
DETAILS: : P
- RE:; ALGER HISS
HISS Family Suicides
s
The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent WILLIAM C.
PFEIFFER. ) '
. By teletype dated June 6, 1949 the New York Office advised that

available information indicated that two members of the immediate family of
ALGER HISS died by suicide, namely his father, CHARLES A. HISS, in April, 1907,
probably at Baltlmore, .and either a sister, MARY ANN. (ELIOT) EMERSON, who died
in 1928, or a brother,. BOSLEY HISS, who ‘died in 1926.. The place of death of
EMERSON and EOSLEY is unknowm, ‘but one' of them is belisved to» have been a
suicide end poss1b1y both deaths occurred in Baltimores The New York ‘Office
further advised. that the prosecutors- at New York desire photostatic copies °
of'death certificates of both members -of the HISS family who committed suicide
and all obtainable 1nformat10n perta;nlng to c;rcumstances surrounding these
suicides. b .

SIDNEY M._ NORTON, Director, Bureau of Vital Records, Baltimore City
Health Department, Municipal '‘Building, Baltimore, Maryland, advised on June
7, 1949, that the rocords of his office reflected a certificate of death on
flle con¢erning CHARLES .A. HISS indicating that he died instently on April
7, 1907, due to a hemorrhage, having committed suicide by cutting his throat
wzth a razor. However, Bureau of Vital Records .files fail to contain a record
of the death of HARY ANN (BELIOT) BHERSON in 1928, or BOSLEY HISS in 1926, 3
indiceting that these doaths probably did not occur in Baltimores However,
investigation to ascertain the full facts concernlng the deuths of these
individuals will‘continue.

The above information was. furnished to the Bureau.and New York Office
by letter ond teletype dated June 7, 1949. With the letter of Junc 7, 1949,
there was encldsed a certified copy of the death certificate cphderning CHA&LES
A, HISS.

By,letter;dated June 8, 1949, the following information was furnished
to the Bureau, New York and Boston Offices:

N

Re NY tel June 6, 1949.

NY requested the Baltimore Office to attempt fo obtain photostatic
copies of death-certificates and circumstances surrounding the deaths,of

[ ]
¢
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CHARLES A. HISS, father of ALGER HISS, and MARY ANW. (ELIOT) EMERSON, and BOSLEY HIS<
sister and, brother respectively, of ALGER HISS. ’

Certified copy of the certificate of death concerning CHARIES A. HISS
was forwarded to tho NY Office by letter dated June 7, 1949.

¥iss MARGARET T. BURKE, Library Clerk, The Sun newspaper, Baltimore, M.,
advised oh June 7, 1949 that the newspaper's files failed to reflect any-informa-
tion concerning the doath of CHARIES A. ‘HISS in 1907, Iowever, a further search
-disclosed that an item appecred in The .Sun of Yay 17, 1926, ind:.co.t:.ng that
BOSLEY HISS married a MARGARET OWEN in a NY hospital at that time, cnd that
an -article dated November 4, 1926 1ndlcated that BOSLEY HISS had died in NY

* following o long illness..

. Mrs.. ELEANORA LY, Librarian, Maryland Room, Enoch Pratt Library,
Baltlmore Md., produced on Juno 8, 1949, copies of 'The Sun for the periods
April, 1907 lfay, 1926 and Novembor, 1926. ‘
! fn article which appearod in The Sun, Baltimore, Nonday morning,

April 8, 1907 , poge 1, under colum hecaded "City and Suburbon", is as followss

"Mr CHARLES A. HISS, formerly of the Daniel Miller Gompany, cut
his throat with o razor and died :.nstantly at his home, 1427
‘Linden Avonue'.

*

{ f
On page 4 of The Sun for this date appeared the following under a
column hoaded "Died": -
f N .
"HISS, suddenly, on April 7, 1907 CHARLES ALGER HISS, in tho
42nd year of age. Funoral will take place from .his latoe
) res:.denco, 1427 Linden Lvenue, on Tuesday efternoon ot
» throo o'clock."

In The Sun, Balt:.more 3 Monduy morning, My 17 1926, appeared the
following articlo on page 24: x

"BOSLEY HISS MARRIED IN NEJ YORK HOSPITAL
"BALTIMOREAN, RECOVERING FROM LONG ILLNESS, WEDS MISS MAR(‘ARET OVWEN
"Wiss MARGARET OWEN, daughter of Mrs. G. H. Owen and the late GEORGE

HODGES OWEN of New York, ond BOSLEY HISS, son of Mrs. C. h.. HISS,
and the late CHARLES A: HISS, of Baltimore, were married Saturday

Kisseloff-10525
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Mat the Presby’corlan Hosp:.tal in New York C:.ty, it was ennounced .
" by Mrs. HISS. ’
"Sr. HISS has been a patient at the Hospital for several months. He
is rocovering from an illnoss from which he has been suffering for
morae than a years. , £
"fhon the bridcgroom is able to leave the Hosp::bal Mr. cnd Mrs.
HISo are expected +to come to Baltlmore. ]
s further article appearing in The Sun, Balt:.more s Thursddéy morning,
November 4 1926, stated the followings - .

~

Off:.oo inasmuoh as Boston was listed as the oddress of Mrs. SLLIOTT EMERSON .

Office will discontinue further inv0s'b1gat:.on to ascertain oircumstences surround-
ing the death of Mrs., ELLIOIT EHERSON.

New York and Boston Offices, dated.June 8, 1949.

"BOSLEY HISS DIES IN NEW YORK FOLLOVING 1ONG ILLNESS

"GRADUATED FROM J.H.U. IN 1922, BODY TO- BE BROUGHT TO BALTIMORE TODAY
- »

"BOSLEY KISS, 26 years old, son of Mrs. CHARLES K ALGER HISS, 1427 Linden
ALvenue, d:.ed yesterday in New York following a long illness.. The .
body will be brought to Balt:.more today. i

"ir. HISS graduated from the Johns Hopkins University in 1922,
recoiving the degree of Bachelor of Arts. Following his~ gre.duation, .
he was & member of the stoff 'of The Sun. ;

4

"Besides his mother, Mr, HISS is survmved by his w{dow, l&rs. MARGARET
HISS, “two brothers, ALGER HISS ond DONALD HISS, and two sisters,
Hiss ANNA FISS of Baltimoro and. ¥rs. ‘BLLIOTT EMERSON of Boston B

& copy of this letter was designated for the attention of the Boston
|
Unless udvised to the contrary by the office of origin, the’ Baltimore

The above information was summarized in a .teletype to the Bureou »

!« . 7
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Investigation ‘Concerning Alleged

Continuous Residence of ALGER and

PRISCILLA HISS at Chestertown, Md.

During Summer of 1937 as Defense

to CHAMBERS Testimony that He and

HISS Made a Trip to Peterboro, New
) Hompshire fbout August 10, 1937

The following investigation was conducted by Specicl Agent WILLIAM C.
PFEIFFER and was reported to the Bureau, Now York and' Philadelphia Off:wos by
lotter dated June 22, 1949, ,

By telephonic conversation on 6/20/49 and teletype dated 6/21/49
the Wer York Office requested that further investigation be conducted at
Chostertown, Md. to determine additional informetion concerning the former
HISS residence there. Now York also requgsted\additional investigation con-
coerning the stay of ALGER HISS!' step-son, TIMOTHYYHOBSON at a summer comp
operated by a Was-smm noar Chostortown /1. -

. Mrs. L. W. WICKES, WICKES' Lpartments,. 117 Front St., Chestertowm,
Md., advised on- 67207?I§ that, so far as she can remembor, ALGER and PRISCILLA
HISS sub-loased an apartment at hor home from about June to September, 1937.
Mrs, WICKES has no records concorning the exact period of the HISS tenancy at-
hor homoe, but recalls that the apartmont was-sub=leascd. by them from a Dr.
ESTHER DOLE, on instructor of history at Washington College, Chestertown, who
died approximately six to eight years ago. Dr. DOLE's daughter, according %o
Mrs. WICKES, married & GEORGE KEES,TER and presently resides in fnngpolis, Md.

Mrs. WICKES wos of the opinion that 1937 was the exact yeer that
the” HISSES stoyed at her home, inasmuch es her son, LEWIN ((LCKES, JR.,was
ill with a broken back the year of the HISS visit and turned age 20 in July
of that yeare. LEWIN WICKES, according to his mother, was born on 7/28/17 and
is a resident of Riverton, New Jorsey, but is currently in Philadelphia and
may be roached through the Legal Depo.rtment of the Pennsylvania Reilroad at
Philadelphia. , ,

Mrs. WICKES was of tho opinion that the HISSES. did not leave Chestertown
during the duration of their visit, but her peason for this belief is that lirs.
J, KELLOGG-SMITH, who formerly opero.ted a-summer cemp for boys and girls in
Chestertown, told her that ALGER HISS' step-son, TIMOTHY HOBSON, had a disease
or injury in the summer of 1937 and Mrs. KELLOGG-SMITH would not have acdepted
the 11:03/ at the KELLOGG-SMITH summer camp unless the HISSES agreoed to remain
nearby.
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Y¥rs, WICKES nover saw the HISS boy, W at tho WICKES
Ap“rtmon‘bs and does not know if TTMOTHY HOBSON was ever treated by local Chester=

tovm doctors. Im her opinion, if he had been ‘treated a Dr. FRANK HINES of

Chostertovmn would very likely have given this treatment. Hrse VICKES added that.
the HISSES remained very much to themsclves during the time of ‘their visit, and

“the KBLLOGG-SMITHs would havo been the only persons in the vicinity who ,would ‘

have known  them. -

‘

; Hrs. KELLOGG-SMITH has told Ilirs. 'WICKSS' vh&t the HISSES. stayed at
her home on”two occasions in the past,' the. other occasion beifig in :1938, but
Mrs. VICKES stated|that she only rocalls the 1937 visit. Sho was of the Jbelief,
however, that she may have been away on vacation durmg the summer of 1938

"and that a lirs. OWEN SELBY of Chestertown ran the WICKES Apartments for her.

ifrs. WICKES went on %o say that tho o'xly former tenant who she can
recall as having been at the WICKES. Apartmonts in 1937 or 1938 is a Dr. KENNETH
BUXTON,. whose prosent whereabouts arc unkmovm to, her. f

S. SCOTT BECK, JR., 112 Front St.; Miss ELIZABSTH C. BROWN, 113
Front St., and Mrs. WHEELER B. PERKINS 121 High St. s 0ll Chostertown, Hd,, ‘
neighbors who hovor res:.ded in the vieinity of the WICKES Apartments for the past
29 yoars, 31 years ‘and 45 years, respect:.voly,a advised in ‘substonce on 6/20 49
that they hoave heard through hearsay that tho hISSES spent one. summor at the
YIICKES Apo.rtmonts & number of years ago, but do not recall ever, hoving. seen
thom in. Ghestertown; Thoy have hoord, however, that the HISS?S ware fricndly
with a KF‘LLOGG -SHITH fanily who live about six. miles from Ches’certown.

Dr. FRANK B, HINES, Chestertown, lid., adv:.sed .on 6/20/49 that he
had heard that the HISS fomily visited Chestertown ih the summer of 1937, and '
stoyed at the WICKES. Apartments. Ho has also heard that a ,son' of ‘the HISSES
stayed -4t the .KELLOGG-SMITH summor cemp at that time, but advised that he ‘has
never troated this boy and had not troated onyone at the KELLOGG-SHITH summer
cpmp for o number of years prior to 1957 o.lthough he formerly did treat children
at the campe. “Dr. HINES added, howover, that the' HISS child may have been ireated

‘by Dr. FRANK ¥, SMITH at Falrloe, iid., -about five miles from Chestertown, or

at the Kent and Queen nnne's Hospital at Chestertovm. If treated at the hosprbo.l !
HOBSON would very likoly have: beon scen by Drs L. C. DICX, . ccordmg 40" Dr, HINES-
Dr. HINES added that he has never seon the HISSES. or TIMOTHY HOBSON.

On 6/21/49, Mrs. KiTHERINE HATCHERSON, bookkeeper, Kent and Queen
hnne's Hospital, Chostertown, ¥d., checked. the po:b).ents' ‘register of the :hospital

for the period- from June 1, 1937, to Septomber 30, 1937, and could find no record

-
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of TIMOTHY HOBSON ever having boen admitted to the hospi‘bal. .\

Dr. ALEXANDER C. DICK, Chmf Surgeon, Xent and Gueen fLnne's Hospital,
adv:_sed that he has no records back as far as 1937, and does not rocall having
troated anyone named TIMOTHY HOBSON. Inasmuch as hospltal records failed to
roeflect treatment of TIMOTHY HOBSON, Dr. DICK had no idea as to whoro HOBSON
could have boen treated.

Y on 6/21/49 Dr., FRANK.}. SMITH, Fairleo, lid., ohecked his files and
could find no record of ‘ever having trecated a TIMOTHY KOBSON and does not
recall evor having treated this individual., Dr. SMITH does mot know of any
other physician in the v1c:m1ty who could ho.ve treated HOBSON other than Dr.

JFRANK HINES.

?urs. OEN SV“LBY 224 ¥loshington iwve., Chestertown, Hds, advised on

,6/21/49 that she rented an, epartment from irse Lot I0KBS ot 117 Front St.,

Ches’certown from about fipril, 1939 to October, 1942, but was not there 'in 1937
or 1938. men Mrs. WICKES would leave Ches"bertown in the summer, Mrs. SELBY

* would act as manager of the VICKES Apartments, but does not reco.ll ALGER or

PRISCILLA ‘{ISS ever having llvod theroc.. . .

HARRY C. COLEB-IAN Jdrs, Postmastor,, Chestertown, ieryland, o.dv:.sed
on 6/20/40 that he dooes not know anyone who worked &t the KELLOGG~SMITH summer
comp, os. the KBLLOGG-SHITHs themsolves acted as counsellors at this comps |
COLEMAN added, howéver, that he would contact the rural carrior on the route
which served the KELLOGG-SMITH residenco end inquire from him as to whother
or not he knew of any formor employees of the camp. COLEMAN subsequon‘bly
edvised that he had ascertained from STEVART PRICE, Rural Carrier, Route 3,
Chostertown, Maryland, that PRIZE doos not know any former employoes of the
KELLOGG-SMITH summor .camp, ingsmuch as the comp was very small ond the KELLOGE=
SMITHs apperently ron it themsolves. PRICE stated that ho does not know the
nomes of any children who attonded tho 'CELLOGG-S {ITH summor comp, &s a lis% of
21l boys and girls of egch: summer was givon to' him by J. XELLOGG-SMITH cnd PRICE

- sty

destroyed -this list at the end of ‘cach summer, ¢

Reinterview w:.th iir, J. KELLOGG-SMITH, or his relatives at Chestertowm,
Morylend, will not be conducted by the Baltmore Office unless adv:.sed to the
contrary by the New York Off:v.ce.

On 6/21/49, SPENCER S. SHMITH, clerk, U. S. Post Offico, Chestertown,
Fd., checked Post Office files and could find no record of a change of address
from or to Chestertown, Maryland; for either ALGER-or PRISCILLA HISS: Mr. SMITH
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stated, however, that the records may be incomplete, as change of address
records are normally maintained for only two yoars. Hr. SMITH added that

c. JULmv COLEMAN; who in 1937 was the.letter carrier on Chestertown City '
Route -,,2 Whlch served tho WICKES lportments s 117 Front Street, died in 1948.

’ By teletypé dated Juno 21, 1949, it was suggested that the Philadelphia

Office attompt to cm‘bact LED XILCH JR. c/o the Pennsylvania Railroad Co., -
Philadelphia. By teloSypo: dato"G 21/49, the Miami Office was requested to

interviow ilrs. GEORGE z{EESTDR, dauvhtcr of Drs ALICENOLE, who- was dotormined
to'bo living in St. Petersburg, Flor:.da, through investization conducted at
Annapol:.s, Hd.

.
[

A réview of the Baltimore f£ilé indicates that the léads sot out for
the Philadelphia ‘and Miami Offices have already been covered, ond roported by
teletype. Lcoordingly, no loads for these off:.ces in this rogard are boing sob
out in this report. : e
’ L]
By telotype dated June 22, 1949 to the Bureau, New York, Philadelphia
and Baltimore Offices, the ‘hshmgton Field Office reported the results of their

inteérviow of LEJIN %, TTICKES. In % JLeletype, it was suggested that the Baltimore

Office locate PAU SOL/NDT and KE\I?IET; BUXI’ON both suggested for interview by
LEWIN W, YICKES, interviow them con rning their knowledge of the residence
of ALGER and PRISCILLA HISS in Chestertown, Haryland during the summor of 1937.

The following investigation wo.§ conducted by Spog:.al Agent VILLIAM
‘C. PFEIFFER:.
; | CHARLES B. FORD hssistont Postmester, Chestertown, Marylond,
contacted telephonically on June 22, 1949, odvised that PAUL SOLANDT. and --

KSWVETH BUXTON (named by LEWIN 1. JICKES JR, , upon interview at. Vashington, B

D. .Cs on June 21, 1949, as former tononts at his mother's home, 117 Front Street,
Chestertown) were both formorly Profossors ot .fashmg'bon College, Chestertowns
BUXTON, according to FORD, left Chostertown five to six years ogo, ond any .
chango of* address record wh:.ch he may heave left at the Chestertown Post Office

‘may have sincoe bgen destroyed. Howevor, FORD advised that SOL/NDT left Chester-~

town aboutttwo years ago, leaving a change of address to 215 C. Street, S. E.,
Weshington; D. C. | ‘ . '

' By teletype dated June 22, 1949 to the Bureau, riashington Field Offi.ce
and Now York, the ¥ashington Fiold Offlce was requested to locate and mterv:.ew
PAUL SOLm\IDT.
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By teletype d“ted 9:13 P.M., June 24, 19/‘9 the ¥inshington Field. '
Office reported the results of  their interview wrbh PuUL 'SOL/NDT, Liccordingly,
no lead for the conducting 6f this interview is bemmrem.

' Dr. F. G. LIVINGOOD, Dean of ‘eashington College, and: FRF‘DERICK W
DUKSCHOTT, Business Manager, ¥lashington College, Chestertown, Maryland, Wwere
contacted on June 23, 1949 in an effort to ascortain the prosent whereabouts of

SRETH BUXTON‘ Dearn LIVINGOOD rocollected that XENNETH _BUXTON taught 'chemistry
at ‘tashington College from about 1932 to 1943. There was no actual rocord on
file concorning the actual por:.od of ‘time .BUXTON sorved at the College. Dean
LIVI\IGOOD further advised that he received a lotter from BUXTON in 1943 which
reflected .o return address of Albtora Club or Lltara Club, 616 est 116'bh St.,
Now York C:.ty. While ot. Chestertovn, .according to LIVI‘IGOOD BUX‘DON's wife was
committed to Spring. Grove ijental Tospital, and $he Doon has hoard ‘bhat 'she
‘was subsequently released from this J.nst:.tuf::.on on condltion that BUSTON teke
hor out of the countrye .

FREDERICK % DU"SCPOTT advised’ that ho and Doan LIVINGOOD madoe a
tour of ‘a number of colleges last suimer and hoard that after leaving Ghestertown,
'BUXTON worked for the fmericen Chomicpal Compony, ‘at New York .City, and the-iorth
Steel Compony at Claymont Delawarc. Hoe socmed: %o recall that ho had also heard
that while working at Claymont, Delaware,,, BUXTON was living with his wife at
Wilmington, Delaware.

During the course of tho m‘bcrvn.ew, Dr.; LIVINGOOD *Eelephoned a Dr. .
JOSEPH lcLAIN end.’a Mrs. BLACK, and a lirs. FORD, all of Chestortown, who -
advised him BUXTON presently owns a small chemlc 1 company at Mon'breal, ‘Canada.
Déan LIVINGOOD also advised that a Dr. JOHN A WAGNER. of the School of ledicine,
University of Haryland Baltimorae, may Ynow the prosent whereabouts of .BUXTCI.

| 1

The following background infornation on BUXTON wes obtained from the

porsonal filo of Dean LIVINGOOD:

Neme: ! KENNETH BUXTON \
b Born: 1903 at Hartford, 'Connscticut
" Father: Employed as Episoopal Hinister
‘ Former Employment: Clark University, Worcester, ilassachusotts - 1 year

cGill University, Montroal, Canada -3 years
Unlversz.‘by of Vermont - 2 years.
‘Trinity Collego, Hzxrti‘ord, Connecticut - 2-years

1
~
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Dr. JORN A. .'IAGN""R .School of Medlcme University of Marylo.nd
Baltimore, {aryland, contacted telephonzcally on June 23, 1949, advised that
KENNETH Sif %Uz(TON who formerly resided at Chostortown, ?:iaryland and
taught chemistry~at Viashington College, is presently a chemist in a locsal
manufacturing plent at Montreal, Canada. Correspondence in VIAGHER's possession,
listed BUXTON's lobost address as 1545 McGregar Street, Montreal, or possibly
545 MacGroagor Street, Montreal. He dlso has in his. possossion a two-year—old
addross of BUXTON of 1540 Pine otrcet, est, &optreal Canadae .

By tolotype dated June 23, 1949 directod to the Bureau, New York
and 4Llbony Of'flcos, the Albany Off:tco was requested to locate o.nd interview
BUXTON concerning his knowledge of tho resxdenco of tho HISSES in, Chestortown,
Harylend in 1937, .

» 3

By tolotype dated- 8:19 P.M. June 24, 1949, the Albany Offico reported .
the results of their interview with BUXTON, so no lead covering such interview
is being  sot out herein.

Mrse L. 7. "IICKI‘S 117 Front Street Chestertown, lMoryland, was
rocontactom VERNON J, JOH}ISO’I end WILLIAM C. PFEIFFER on
June 24, 1949, in order to- secure her perm:l.ss:mn to. photograph and moko d:.agrams
of the apartment formerly occupied by ALLGER and.- PRISCILL: HISS, Lt the time,
Mrs. WICKES advisod that hor homo contained 8 apartments during tho per:.od of
the HISS tenancy, two each in the basoment, first, second and th:.rd floors
(thore having been no material ‘ronovations in hor hdme since ALGER HISS resided
there) but she ecould recall only one individual other the.n I»..JI\INT*‘TK BUXTON ond
Dr. ALICE DOLE who may have rosided in her home in the late 1930's. She
identified this porson es a Mr. KENLY of uaLer Neck Landing, near Chostertown.
‘Then asked as to whether or not a PAUL TnXSOLAHDT evor resided at her home,
Mrs. WICKES advised that SOLAWDT and ‘his mother leasod an apartmont in her homo
in the late 1930's, but:was not thore in 1937 or 1938. Krs. {ICKES added that
in recalling the dates of her son's back injury, it occurred to hér ho might
have.boon ago 19 instead. of 20 during the HISS visit to Chestertovm. It is
noted that this would moke the yooar of the HISS visit 1936 instead of 1937,
‘inasmuch as W., vas born July 28, 1917. Krs. WICKES, was vory

‘ cooporo.tlve, ‘but when' asked if she would sign n wrltten statement concerning-the

facts submitted by her in. this case, advised she would not wnless compelled to
do so: .
/

—
s

Y¥rs. C, R. HUMPHREYS,. Quaker Neck Landing, Chestertowm, Maryland,
advised Speclal lgent VERWOU J. JOHISON ‘end Specicl hgont JILLIANM C. PFEIFFER
on Junc 2%, 1949, that hor fathor, ALBERT ex (ENLY, who resided ot the YICKES!
lpartments from approximately fall, 1934 to/lay, 1936, is presently vigiting his

*
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son, H.TKENLY a% 101 S. Hain Stroot, Berlin, Narylend.

The resul‘bs of. the above investigation were brought to the-attention
of the Bureau and the New,. York Office by summary “teletype, dated 12:15 A.M.,
June 25, 1949, f

L Y

LLBERT C. KENLY, a resident of Quaker Neck Landing, near Chestertown, .-

‘Marylond, who is presently visiting his son, WALTER 4. KENLY, 101 S. Main

. Street, Berlin, Maryland, was contaoted telephon:.cally on June 25, 1949 at

Berlm, Maryland by Special Agent VILLILH C. PFEIFFER, and o.dv1sed that so

far as he can‘rocall, he rented an apartment at the home of Hrs. VI, VIICKXES,

117 Front Street, Chestertown, Haryland, contindously from the. spr:.ng of 1936

to the spring of 1937, whon he moved to the home of a Hrs. URIE in Chestertown.

He stated he occupied the second floor front apartment facing Front Street,

at 117 Front Street, Chestertown, with his wife, LILLIAN . KSNLY, who died

in Septembor, 1937. lir. KENLY recclled that the other residents of 'bhe WICKES

Apartment during his stay ‘there wero a man who taught at Washington College,

Chostertown, resmd:mg on the first floor, end Mrs. WICKES, who also maintained

an . o.partment on the first floor. Inother fam:.ly résided on the second floor

rear facing- the Choster River, end sno‘ther fomily resided on the third floor.

He stated he could not recall the names of former tenants, or anything else

about them. " He stated he was of the opinion that the family who occupied' the

socond floor rear apartment facing the Chester River, lived there continuously.

durmg the year he was there, and “aid not sub-leasc this apartment » but  added

. that he could not bs certain of thise ,
The results of the interview with ALBERT C. KENLY weré roported to

the. Burecu -by telétype dated 3145 P.l. on Julie—25; 1949,

-
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On June 20, 1949, ASAC ROEERT J. LALLY received a telephone

communication from the New York Office requesting verification of the fact

that RU 'ANSIER had been hospitalized in the Delaware Hospital at /ilmington,

during “tHe summer of 1937. It was pointed out that such investigation

- was desired by the New York Office in an effort to combat the defense of

AIGER HISS that he continuously resided in Chestertovm, Maryland, during
the summer of 1937, and could.not have made a trip with his wife, FRISCILLA,
and YVHITTAKER CHAMEBERS to Peterboro, New Hempshire, about August 10, 1937.

The following investigation was conducted by SA E. TACKSON SHAN:

Miss MARIAN .FINNEY, Medical Records Librarian, Deleware. Hospital,
14th and Washington Streets, Wilmington, Tel. 4-5211, Ext. 281, home address,
600 W, 12th Street; advised that she is the custodian of the hospltal records
and the proper person to produce them in court.

The Admission Card, Case #92,840 for RUTH FANSIER, shows she was
admitted 7/15/37 discharged 7/26/37. Her address at the tims wes listed
as % J. mm%éﬂm, Cnestertown, M The time of admission waS shown &s
11:15 p.m, Fihal diegnosis - Lobar pneumonia.

»

Other notations on the Admission Card are set out below,

Family Physician Dr. ROBERT FARR

Sent by ' Dr. HANDY/

Notify J. KELLOGGZSMITH, friend, Chestertown, Md.
Father THOMASAFANSEER, 150 Mornlngs:.de Drive NYC

Mother ’ ROBERTA!
Discharged 7/26/37, condition
for follow up.

A Y, ‘n/'“ —
proved, " £0 Tefuri Yo DT, HANDY -

L]

The Medical Chart contains a 3x5 slip of paper with the following
notation in pencil. HMiss FINNEY stated it might heve been writiten by any one
of a number of persons connected with the hospital in 1937,

MATGER HISS .
Telephone Chestertovn 287 i
or Chestertown 287 N

N

Care of hrs. VWICKES, Chestertown, Md."

Dr. HARGERET . H/NDY, 1100 N. Broom Street, “Wilmington, Delaware, who was the

Migs FINNEY zdvised that approximately three or four months: ago
attending phy§§. igh, and who is presently practicing, ceme to the hospital
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and requested the above records for RUTH FANSIFR. The records were meade
available to Dr. HANDY and Miss FINNEY recalls that Dr, HANDY remarked thet
the FnNSL.,R girl was related to the HISS femily. It .was noted that the 3x5
slip of paper was stapled into the K edical Chart with a type of steple that
has not been used by the hospital in several years.,.

b g, The above. information was furrished telephonically by ASAC LAILY g

., on June 20, 1949 to Sa THOI\mS J. SFENCER of the New York Office.

By telephone on June 20 1949, the New York office requested the

Baltimore Office to conduct add:.tional investigatlon atthe University of
Meryland in Baltimore, regarding the attendance of PRISCILLA HISS at that

institution during the summexr of 1937, particulerly to determme whether
ERISCILLA -HISS might on that occesion.have furnished the Univer s:.ty with a
Chestertown Marylend, cddress.

The following investigation, conducted by Si JiMES L. RI"INIhRT,
was réported to. the Bureau end ths New York Office. by teletype dated
16:20 p.m., June' 20, 1949, which was as follows: ')/ '

M&gxz.,wb
Dr. E. G. VANIEN BOSCHE, Professor of Bl0 Chemistry University
of Huryland, had class record book for 1936 and 1937 containing namg————
mirs, HISS" which reflects no absences for her for the eight week course,
beginning June 7, 1837, Entries in the book indicate she-received a grade
each veek for a weehly exammatlon end completed the course with
. grade of B, Classes were from nine a.m. to four p.m. dai 1. y Monday through
Fridey, with onc hour for lunch, ViNDEN BOSCHE stated it wad unusual
for. enyone to cut a class as thej would fall too far behind, - There was a
rocord of only four cuts for the eight weceks for the twenty-two students
in class and none recorded for Mrs., HISS. He personally recalls Mrs. HISS
and is willing to eppear in court end produce the class record book if
necessary. The entries for Mrs. HISS" class arc in the handwriting of V. NDEN
,BOSCHE . There were two other women in the class who would be: most likely
"to recall Mrs. HISS, both residing in Baltmore. No interview will be
conducted unless advised to contrary. Irs. FLORENCE T. STAFFORD, .ssistant
Registrar, Uaiversity of Marylend, who has previously testified at current ‘
trial, exhibited record of Mrs. HISS! applicatlon for admission to the summer
school dated Hay 25, 1937, for thc summer coursé beginning June 7, 19'.37.

This application listed both her permanent home and present temporary address

as 1245 30th Street N.'., ’Tashington, D C. Her regxstrc.tion card dated
June 7, 1937, contained some eddress and in .Space for "Baltimore - ‘addresst
was entered "None" ‘A carbon copy of a grade report sent.at completion of
course which was undated contained the address '"Mrs. PRISCIIL;«. HISS, 117
Front Strect, Chestertown, Marylend". Nrs, STAFFORD explained that the

. students!' grades were received from the instructors on approximately
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July 31, 1937, and said that usual practice was. to. send out grades by meil

to the students within one week after receipt of gradés from the instructor.
There was nothing in-Hrs, HISS! file to show when or how the school was
notified to.send her grade to the Chestertown address. Mrs. S’I‘;EFORD said |
that the ‘address was probably loft at the off:.ce by Mrs. HISS and a note

made of it ‘and destroyed after the grade was sent out. The ‘reg:.strat:.on cerd
contained the name and address "THOMS FINSIER, 3450 Chesthut Street,
Fhiledelphia, Pa. as the parcnt or guardian of Iurs. HISS. There is a

letter in the file, place of origin not indicated, in Mrs. HISS! handwriting,
dated jwgust 17, 1937, requesting that a transcript of her record be -sent to
George Hash).ngton Univers:.ty, Viashington, D.C. .and a letter from University

of lMaryland. to Geoxge Washington University, dated hugust 25, 1937 advising
she completed tho course in Inorganic- Chemistry. N6 addresses eppear in her )
Tile othor. 'bhan those ebove, '

The foregoing teletype was corrected in ‘one regard by the
following teletype dated June 21 1949:

"Remyt6l June 20 last concerning inquiry at Um.vers:Lty of Msryland
next to last sentence in teletype states place of origin not indicated in
letter written by Mrs. HISS dated iwgust 17, 1937. This letter contained
address 1245 30th Street N.l., Vashington, D C. at the beginning. Envelope
in which 1ette1; was sent not available end was epperently thrown away upon
its receipt. ,

For the information of the Néw York Office and the Government
attorneys prosecuting the HISS case, the following information is set out,
with reference 1o the po.;s:.b:.l:.'by of PRISCILLA PISS commuting during June
end July, 1937, betweon Ghestertown, Marylend, and her classes‘at the Univetrsity
of Maryland in Baltlmore. TRISCITLL BISS took an eight-week course et the
Un:.verszty of: *&..rylend beginning June 7, 1937. Classes were from 9 a.m. to
4 p.m. deily, MHonday through Fridey of ecch week. The only possibility of
commuting for PPISCII.T.ax HISS betweon. Chestertown, Marylend, and Baltimore, .
Harylend while attendmg the University of I*cryland, would be by automoblle,
es no public transportation is available which would be in any respect (
adeqliate. The trip cach way between Ghestertown and Baltimore, Muryland .
would consume approximetely four -hours, which would meen that PRISCI[.LI HISS
would heve to leave Chestoertown, Maryland, about 5 a.m. to be on time for
classes in Baltimore starting at 9 a.m. Further, with classes terminating at
4 p.m., 'she would-not reach Ghestertown, Liarylend, until 'about 8 P.m. €ach day.
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If JIGER and PRISCILLA HISS lived con‘b:.nuously in Chestertown, Mary-
land, from June to September, 1937, and ALGER HISS was ohly on vacation from
the State Department in Washington, D.C. during the last two weeks of July
and the first two weeks of August 1937, then the HISS family would probably
require two avtomobiles during this per:.od one for TFRISCILLA HISS to commute
t0 Bultimore and another for ALGER EISS to commute to his work at- the State
Department in Vieshington, D.C. Such commuting by ALGER and P‘?ISCILLn HISS
would ev:.dently provide them with very little time each day to assist
TIMOTHY, HORSON in exercising his broken leg at the camp of Mr. J. KEILOGG
SMITH, located near Chestertoxm , Maryland. 1

’ ‘___—-’\

By telotype to the Bureau, New York and the Baltimore Oﬁ‘lcos, -
dated June 24, 1949 the Ph:.ladelphia Office furnished the following
J.nformation result:.ng from interview with D’:’IN . UICKL‘S.

UICKSS wes first treated by Dr. MURFHY, phy51c1an for St. Johns
~College, Annapolls, Maryland. He was confined at the only civilian hospital
Ain Annapolis for less than one week and was then moved ‘to the Um.versity :Iospltal
at Baltiwore, laryland, vhere he was under the care of a Dr. SHIPIEY. Baltimore
was reque sted to obtain the hospital and doctor's record, if any, to verify the
dates of VICKES' broken back. .

! ¥

The following investigation, conducted by the writer, was furnished

to the Bureau« and New York Office by  teletype dated .3:45 p.m., June 25, 1949:

Records of University Hospital, Greene and Redwood Streets,
Baltimore, -1, Maryland, reflect following: I',’r:t’m YICXS, IR., also spelled
WICKES ip records, .age 18, studént, residence 117 Front St*eet Chesteruown,
Keryland, adm:.tted to Room 1024 at 12:05 p.i., liey 12, 1936, w:.th compression
fracture of twelfth dorsal wvertebra and lacerations of chin. Adnitted from
Emergency Hospital, Annapolis, ¥d., where his doctor was Dr. J. J. MUREE , of
St. Johns College Annapolis, Treatment at Unlversity Hospital involved
application of a body cast by Dr. ARTHUR M. SHIPIEY on May 13, 1936. IICKES
discharged in an improved cond:.‘blon 12 noon, liay .21, 1936. Readmitted 1 p.m.
July 13, 1936, to Room 102’? for reappl:.catlon of another body cast which, vas
applied July 15 1936, Dlscherged in an improved condition 4 p.m. J’uly 16, 1936,
Hother listed as lirs. AIEXINE or ALLPINE /ICKES, above address in Cnestertown.

" Records reflect WICKES 1njured his back by falling out of fourth story window
while walhng in his sleep on May 9, 1936, Dr. MUREHY now deceased. Dr.
SHIPIEY retired ‘and presently resid:mg Baltimore. Since above arould appear
to establish definitely by documentary evidence that JICKES! broken back
oceurred in 1936, not 1937, no investlgation will be conducted at Emergency
Hospital, Annapolis, and Dr. SHIPIEY will not be interviewed unless Baltimore
advised to contrary. Records of Un:.vers:.ty Hosp:.tal will be produced in
court -under subpoene .duces tecum directed to Lir. JAES L. DACK, Asst. Director.

'
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‘ further.'fntervn.ews in this regard with Mr. WILLIAT

Ba., 65-~1642 “ *

By telephone and teletype on’ June- 24, 1949, the New York . Offlce
requested the Baltimore Office to "make . charts and obta:.n photographs of thes + -
YICKES' house at Chestertown, Maryland ‘and to deliver .same to thé New York
‘'Office as -Soon as.possible by courier. !

i

Such charts ‘and photographs were-made on Juns 24 1949 by SAs
VERNON J. JOHNSON and U]II.IAIn -C. PFEIFFER and were del:wered to the New
York Office in person by SA JOHNSON on June 25, 1949.

By teletype to the Bureau, 'Nem York and Baltimore Offices ‘dated
June . 24, 1949, the Washington Fleld Office set out the results of their
1nterview w:.th enployees and ,members of’ the, staff of the Iandon School near
‘Vlashington, D.C., which interviews had prev;ously been requested by the
New York Office for the primary purpose of ascertaining when TINOTHY HOBSON
discontinued using crutches and recovored from a broken leg, believed to have
been suffered in February, 1937. ‘ '

In referenced teletype ; the Wlashington Figld Office suggested
RUSoEII., instructor

at the United States Naval Acaderiy, and ROBER Mac 5 currently located’
c/o THOIIAS N.. SLOANE at the Rehobeth Beaeh, Del are, ‘it veing pointed out that
both RUSSELL "and Nar'CnQ‘EE had been teachers !of TIHOTHY HOBSON- at “the Landon
School in 193'7 : | ;

- RUSSELL was interviewed by SA CHARIES: J. FOSTIER, and MacCARDEE was
internev.ed by SA CLARENCE J. JOINSCN. The results of ‘chese interviews were
furnished to the Bureau and New York Office in the fol.Lov‘.xg te Letypes dated
2:55 p.m., June 25, 2949:

' RellFOtel June 24 r2 interview with staff and employees of Landon
School re TIMOTHY HOBSON and his recovery from broken leg in '37. WILLIAS

, H. RUSSELL, Asscciate Professor, U. S. Naval Academy, residence 3 Cumberland
“Court, Annapolis, Md., advised today that he waes an instructor at the Landon

School, High and Junior High Division, during two school terms, 1935 to 1937,
and also ‘taught third, grade for school year 1937 - 38. Recalls TIHOTHY

- HOBSON vaguely as attending Landon School but did not teach him and was never
otherwise in close contect or association with HOBSON. RUSSEIL can furnish v
no information re broken leg suffered by HOBSON, the perlod of his recovery
from seme nor .can he recall any others who might bé in a position to recall
the incident:or assist in determining the 'time clement involved. RUSSELL
never ‘knew AIGER-and PRISCILLA HISS. ROBERT MacCARTEE, presently visiting
THOMAS N. SLOANE, Rehobeth Beach, Delawsre, advised when interviewed todsy
that he is presently employed by ONI in hashington, D.C. MacCARTEE formerly
taught at Landon School during late 1930's to 1941; Recalls TIMOTHY HOBSON

| . [

. R V- S Kisseloff-10539




Ba. 65-1642 . N

-

slightly but has no recollection of HOBSON. suffering a broken leg and being on
crutches in '37:; HOBSON using crutches at ‘sometine vaguely familiar-to -
MacCARTEE but has no recollection connectmg same with pertlnent period.
}acCARTEE suggested contacting JUILLIIM TRIFFPIETT, Assistant Heedmaster of
Landon School for further info but. ref WFO tel 1ndlcates TRIPPIETT has
already been interviewed in this regard.

The following teletype was directed by Baltimore to the Bureau, '
New York and St. Paul Offices dated 1:35 .., June 27, 1949: .
RV Re St. Peul tel to NYC Juno 24, last. Suggest Capt. CHARIES EDJZRD...
) /}QM.E be reinterviewed to ascertain ithe followmg facts in detail,” Capt,

DOIE stetes he lived at HICKES! apartment, Chegtertown, Md., during entire
year 1935, but.in fall of '56 went to Ph:.ladelphm to school and was homé& only
on vacatlons and weekends. That in 1937 ‘he was in Beltimore at school and
home (Chestertown) on vacations and weekénds. St. Paul in reinterview w:.th

" Capt. DOLE should determine from him where he spent the summer of '56, perticu-
larly vhether he spent the entire summer of '36 or .any part of it et' his mother!'s
apartment in WICKES' home. With respect to summer of '57 determine from ¥
DOLE the name: of school he attended in Baltimore, dates his summexr vacation
begen end endod in '37, did he spend entire summer vacation in 137 at his
mother's. apartmont et Chesterto"m or did he spend only weekends 'bhere. DOIE
should also be reinterviewed to determine eny recollection or knowledge of " his’
mother sub-letting apartment to HISS or anyone else. during summers of '36
or '37 and whether he has any knowledge of any of her recordsthet mey still
be in existence which would reflect paymont or receipt. of rental for sub-
lease during that period: Also determine from-Capt. DOLE the nemes end
present locations of immediate ‘membors of fenily, if any, other than sister,
lirs. GEORGE_XEESTER, who would-have knowledge of tenency at ICKES! apartment
01 tonants during 1936 and '37, including-any sub-tenents of Dr. ALICE DOIE,.
his mother. ILeads should be set out by St. Paul to mmcdmtely intexynew any
such relatives and results of investigation furnished to NYC and Baltimore,

NY requested to review Miemi tel June 23, copy of which- not received by Balt1~ *
-more, to escortain if foregoing suggested leads were also covered by Miemi in
intcrview of Mrs. GEORGE KEESTER, daughter of Dr. ALICE DOILE. "For informdtion
St. Peul, period involved instent case is July and August, 157, when HISS
alleges he lived in VICKES! apertment, Chestertown, Md., cont:.nually during thet
period as an alibi to CHAMBERS' testimony thet in early part of ALugust he

and HISSES ook trip together o Peterboro, Now ‘Hempshire., St. Poul hapdle
immedictely and sutel NYC and Baltimors.

A review of the Baltimore file reflects -that the St. Paul Off:.ce hes
already reported by teletype tho results of the:.r reinterview with Capt. CI%RIES
EDUARD DOIE. Accordingly, no leed is be:.ng set out herem requesting such o

, interview by the St . Paul Office, but eopics of this report are being furnished

»
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t0 the Miami Office for information, in view of the fact thet it subsc~
quently be necessary for that office. to reinterview krs. GEORGEXX TER et

St. Petersburg, Florida. , -

£t 12:34 p.m. on-June 27, 1949, the following teletype wes
directed to the Bureau, New York and ¥ashington Field 'Office:

In connection with investigation.at Chestertown, Md., reletive to
stdy of ALGER and.PRISCILLA HISS at "the VICKES' apertment in 1937, 1
suggest JFO if not elreedy done, endesvor to determine through examlnc.tlon
of EISS!' bank ac ts whether HISS mede any ‘chéecks in 1936 end 1937 pejable
to Krs. IEJIN v, JICKES, landlady end owner of apartment, Chestertoum, 4.,
or Dr. ALICE D@IE, from whom he sub-loaseo. epartment. Bureou also requested
to obtain cop es of ingofie tox returns for years 1936 cnd 1937 of lrs. IEWIN
Y. YICKES end Dr,. ALICE.DOIE, both Chestertouwn, #d,, to .determine if they
show receipt of .cny incdcme dur:.ng those years i‘:t;om ALGER or PRISCIIL. HISS.

”

The investigation of the Chestortoun, H’*r.{lend angle of th:.s
case by the Beltimore Office is continuing on an expeditious besis, Results s
of further investigetion will be furnished immediately by teletype to0 the - -
Bureau, New York snd any other- interosted offices.

RE: JiY DAVID VEITT/KER CH/MEERS

, 1 L Residency ot Freonk Buck Place on
N 01d Court Road in Pikesv:.lle,
Merylend, in Spring of 1938 .

‘I‘he following investigation; conducted by S. VILLI/MN C. PFEIFFER,
wes reported to the -Bureau and New York'Office by special delivery letter:
dated June 9, 1949:

By teletype dated June- 8, 1949 the. New York Office requested the :
Baltimore. Office %0 -endeavor to 1oc:=’ce the residence of FRANK BUCK on 0l1d
Court. Rocd, neer Pikesville, Maryland and ascertain det(,:.ls concernlng tho.
CH/MBERS i‘am:.ly residefice there. .

lir. end Mrs. FRANK E CK, 01& Court Road, Baltimore 7, Maryland,
advised on June 9, 1949 that for a period of ‘.pproxmately three to five months
in the year 1937 or 1938 hr. and Mrs. CH/MEERS and their two ch:.ldren, a boy
and a girl, aged 3 to 4 years and 1% to.2 years, respectlvely, rented a
three-room arnd bath aperthent in thelr home.

Y
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This apertment wes obtained by Mrs, de‘;MBERS, who expleired that she
was a sculptress et the Park School in Baltimore, Maryland.

The BUCKS do not know the exact year or time of year that the
CHAMBERS resided in their home es they hove no records of eny nature con-
cerning this occupancy. However, Mrs. CEHIMBERS stated at the time of
occupying the apartment that the CHIMBERS family had until thet time been
living on the third floor of a house on i1it. Royal Terrace in Baltimore, -and
they wanted to reside in the country so as to have a place for the children
to pley.

The CH.IBERS Quring their three to five- ‘months occupancy.of the
apertment in the BUCK hcme were very quiet tenants and were seldom: ‘seen by
the BUCKS,' Mr.. CH:IEERS was away from home frequently. Mrs. CH/MBERS ex-
plained this by seying that her husband waes a ‘writer who spent considereble
time in New York. lrs. CH:MBERS each morning would take her two ‘children,
with her when she left for the dey -and expleined to Mrs. BUCK that the
ch:.idrcn weyYe carcd for in a -nursery school et the Park School where P¥s.
G}H.z’iBERS/taught. At no time did Mr. or Mrs. BUCK ever see anyone visit "the’

.CHAMBERS; They explained, however, THAt™ TheTe was a private en{-:rance to A

the CI-’JEBDRS' apartmont and visitors may not have been seen 'by 'l;hom. Mr.

BUCK cdded that .as the surrounding countryside is sparsely set’&led the o

HAMBERS woere not acquainted with any of the neighbors. of the BUGKS

jsftcr residing at the BUC'K home for about three to five months’
the CHAMBERS family moved to a location near Vestminster, Maryland, where
Mrs. CH/MBERS had obtained & small place.

fbout six months ago the BUCKS realized from newspaper accounts
and photographs concerning the HISS-CH/MBERS case that. the VHITTIKER CIhsI\IBFRS,
who at that time was appearing bofore the House Unimericen Activities
Commttee, was the same individual who had formerly resided in their home,
although they do not recall the first neme of any member of the -CH/MBERS
family,

~

AY

It is noted that the BUCK home is located on the 01d Court Road
et Vindsor Mill Road ebout five miles from Plkosvz.lle Merylend. The ’
{lindsor ill Road runs directly into HYalbrook (a sectlon of Baltimore,
Iiaryland), the distance between the BUCK home and Yalbrook being approxi-
metely eight miles. The report of Si THGHLS Ci SPENCER,, dated May 11,
1949 at New York City re this case reporteo. on pege 183 a statement made
by VHITT/KER CHAMBERS to the effect thet the home on 0l1d& Court Road, where '
he formerly rcsided. was near Pikesville, Merylend. This report also set

#
\
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forth on Page 221 a statement by ESTEER CHAMBERS that the home on 0ld
Court Road was near Yalbrook, Maryland. Mr, CHAMBERS also spated that
this home was a lK;ge rambling house ovmed by a Mr., FRANK@CK and CHAMBERS
commented that he took this particular house because it“jiad a good view

of the surrounding country, was located -on- a»hill, -and—he was able to

see anyone approaching the house in any direction. This observation by
‘CHAMBERS is factual inasmuch as the BUCK home is located on a hill, which
commands a good view of the surrounding countryside.

The above information was summarized in a teletype to the Bureau
and the New York Office dated 3:40 p.m., June 9, 1949,

Dates and Places of Residence
of CHAMBERS in the Baltimore
Lrea' According to Public,

. Utility Records.

By teletype dated June 11, 1949, the New York Office requested
Baltimore to ascertain the proper person to subpoena for inf omation from
Utility records for gas, .light and telephone, at the former residence of
CHAMBERS, at 2124 Mt. Royal Terrace, Baltimore, Maryland. It was ascertained
that the proper person to subpoena was PAUL ¥. H.'LUBB, Assistant Mansger of -the
Customers Accounts Department, Consolidated Gas and Electric Company,
Baltimore, Maryland, Subsequently, by teletype dated June 13, 1949, the
New York ‘Office advised that the Government prosecutor des:.red Mr. HI.UBB's
presence with the appropriate records to testify in New York on the morning’
of June 14, 1949, indicating that a subpoena would be served upon HIUBB upon
" his arrival in New York Gity. .

On June 13 1949, Mr, PAUL ¥, HIUBB appeared with his records at
the Baltimore Office and furm.shed the following’ 1nformat.1.on to ASAC ROBERT
J. LALLY, which information was incorporated in a teletype to the Bureau and
the New York Office dated 4:04 p.m., June 15, 1949: ?

Re NY tels June 11 and 13, PAUL F. HIUBB, Assistent Manager,
Customers Accounts Dept., Gas and Electrlc Company, Baltimore, will appear

NYC 9:30 a,m., June 14, and bmng with him appropr:.ate records as 1nstructed. .

He iras located add:.t:.onal records showing gas or electric service ‘for CHH'IBERS
as follows: Under neme JAY CHLMBERS, application for service, Harch 26, 1937,
at 3310 Auchentoroly Terrace, efi‘ective March 30; 1937, which service remalned
in effect until October 25, 1937, when notice rece:.ved by a new customer that

they were taking the service at that address. -CHAMBERS did not notify the Gas
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Company of thé discontinuance. Vhen application made, he listed as his employer
FEUBEN SHEMITZ, a lawyer at 276 Fifth Avenue, NYC, statlng he had /beén employed
by him for six years. CHAMBERS gave as his occupation lewyer, stating he had
rosided for six years previous at- 260 Rochester Avenie, Brooklyn, NY. This
application wes made in person and beers .the signature M"JAY CHAKEERS". Aa
application vies made telephonically on October 21, 1937, under name JAY ‘CHAMBERS
at 2124 Mt. Royal Terrace, Baltimore, which service became effective October 25,
1937, Service at that a'adress ran until ALpril 9, 1938, when another customer
took over the service, OHAMEERS did not notiﬁy the company of discontinuance..
No occupation; employment or signature appears -on this application, Another .
telephonic applicetion was mede April 12, 1938, under neme JAY ‘CHAMEERS,

which was to teke effect retroactive to Aprll ‘1, 1938, at.the Vlest side of
01d.Court Road, Ioodlawn, éd. This.was the residence of FRf___;l\IL{M, neaxr '
Pikesvxlle kd. » previously mentioned by Mr. apd irs. CH/MBERS,The service

there continued until June 30, 1938,. No employment or occupation listed on
applicetion and no signature appeers. On June' 50, 1938, another phone eppli-.
cation.was received by the gas compeny from- CH{A.LZBERS efi‘ect:.ve June 30,

1938, at 2610 St. Peul Street, Baltimore, whlcp service continued until June 15,
1939, From thet date until October 9, 1941,  cpmpany has no record of CHAMEERS
as a customer. On July 29, 1941, he made applicatlon under name J. D. UHITI‘AKER
CHAMBERS for service at the East side of Vlisney Mill Road in Bauchman's'

Valley, flestminster, d., which service became'effective October 9, .194Y and
continues to present date. The records also show two othér services for
CHAMBERS at Ylestminster, Md., in 1946. HIUBB qrill ‘oring records of foregoing
ﬁransactions with - him to testify.

Additionel Information Obtained
From CH/MBERS Re August 1937
Trip with the HISSES to Peterboro,
New Hampshlre

. By telephone on June 21, 1949, the New York Office requested the
Baltimore Office to reinterview WHITTAKER CHAYBERS at Yiestminster, Marylend
regarding certain details of the trip CH/MBIRS cleimed he made with ALGER
and PRISCILLA HISS in Algust 1937 to Peterbqro New Hampshire., The results
of the reinterview of CHABERS by fonC ROBERT J. LALLY were furnished to
the Bureau and New York Office in a ‘teletype: dated 5:06 p.m., June 22, 1949:

/
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VHITT/KER CHABERS conteéted by Baltimore Office in response to
New York's request of June- 21, last, and he adv:llses he has no additional
recollection as to starting pomt of his trip to Peterboro, New Hampshire, and
“is still of belief that the trip was started by CHAEERS and HI Trom ¥Wash-
ington, D, C. His only recollection of the broke(z leg of T ON was
that it occurred sometime during the winter of '37. He veguely recalls that
he fell on the ice, possibly while riding a bicycle. With reference to the
5:35 check of ALGER HISS which cleared the bank in ‘,(ashmgton on I.ugust 17,.
1937, CH/MBERS stated he had no recollection -of HISS. cashing & check of that
‘small amount during a trip to Peterboro and the only possibility he could
suggest was that HISS had cashedthe check on their way ‘beck from New Hempshire
in NYC, however, this was only e surmise on his pert,

!
.
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RE: MRS, ESTHER CHAMBERS
- —=

Visit with PRISCILLA EISS—to Office
of Dr. MARGARBET iICHOLSON,
Washington, De Co, in Fall of 1937

« By teletype dated 9:13 P,,, June 24, 1949, to the.Bureau, New York,
and Baltimore Offices, the nashm@tmmfce furnished the results oi‘
their reinterview of Dr. rA:EAEE%&AnY NICHOLSON. 7Om the ocoasion of Ohis

reinterview . -Dr, NICEOLSON advise That B ESTHZR. CHAMBERS told her (Dr.
FICHOLSON) that the time she, CHAMBERS, accompanied PRISCILLA HISS to Dr.
NICHOLSON's office, TIMOTHY HOBSON was being treated for a shick test re-
action. The Baltimore Office was requested to verify this fact. 5
lirs. CHAMSERS was reinterviewed telephonically by the writér on
June 25, 1949, :at which time she advised that she did not recall ‘ever having
told Dr. NIC‘{OLSON that when HMrs, CHAXBERS accompanied PRISCILLA HISS to
Dr. NICHOLSON's office TII{OTHY HOBSON was being treated for a shiock test
reaction. Mrs. CHAMBE 'RS stated that it was probable thata shisk test re-
action treatment was the reason for TIMOTEY HOBSON's vi¥it since she vaguely .
.recalled thore was a diptheria epidemic at the school where TINOTHY HOBSON
was attending at the time, but iirs. CHAMBERS denied ever having suggested
or told Dr. NICHOLSON that such was tho case. In fact, during this inter~
. view, Lrs. CHALBERS was not at all certain as to the nature of ashick test.
: Further, krs, CHAMBERS advised that it is still her only fairly clear recol-
’ leotion that TIHOTHY HOBSON wvisited Dr. NICHOLSON's office on the above oo-
casion to have a prescription refilled. However, iirs. CHAUBERS emphasized
| the fact that she did not wish to preclude the possibility that the purpose
f s of TIMOTHY HOBSON's visit on this occasion was iroatment for a shick test
reaction, as she now foels in view of the suggestion to her occasionod”
: by this interview that it is rcasonable and probable to believe that TILOTHY
HOBSON actually visited Dr, NICHOLSON's office on the above occasion to bé
treated for a shick tost reaction. In other words , lirs. CHAXBERS does hot
rulec out that possibility but has no clear recollectlon that such was the d
case and denies ever having told Dr. NICHOLSON that such was the cascs

The results of this reinterview with Yrs. CHAIBERS in this :;cgard werce fur-

nished to- the Bureau and the New York Office by teletype dated 3:45 P.r.,
Ju.ne 25 1949.
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. . she returned to haltlmore and since that time, fcc?rdlng to reliable informants,
i'c

was subsoquently- admittod to this sanitorium and that on April 18, 1949, or
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BA 65-1642
RE: ELEANOR MELSON SOYRING
i ———— s o ' N
. Recent Activities
T
As has been previously reported, ELEANOR NELSON SOYRTNG was ‘identified
by WHITTAKER ChKNBERS as the operator of a Communxst eszonage ring in '
Washington, D, C., during 1935-36. Follow:.nb SOYRING(E appearance béfore the

Federal Grand Jugy in the bouthern District of New York during December, 1948,

al condition. .Due %0 hor

has boen almoé%,regularly in a.drunken, hyster
JLommupist Party, including

condii on, several’ 1oca1 functionerics of
MAURICE) BRAVERIAN, ;HAQO BUCIZIAN, and PHIL FRANKyELD have ‘made efforts
to h“vi YRING leave liaypdand for some otho ea qr have attempted to per-
suade her to onter a sanitorium for psychiatric treatment. Their cfforts
1n thls ro¢ard were negatzve. ‘
4 &

As the' result of a survelllance corductéd by Special Agents JESSE Fo
FARR and EDNARD G GOUGH on tho rssidonce of ELEANOR $OYRING at 2315 St. i
Paul Streot, Baltimore, it was dotormined that at 11:52 A.M,.'on Apr11 18,.
1949, an unknown individual desecribed as a white male, 37 to 40 years of
age, '5 foot™8 inches tall, 145 pounds, wearing a dark gray hat, tan trench
coat, and carrying a dark brown lcather briof- case entered SOYRING's resi- )
denco and romained there..for several hours., Baltzmorc‘gz?g;dentlal Informant i

T-1 subsequently identified thls 1nd1v1dua1 as CHARLES NELSON SOYRI\G*S o
brother; and présently a Republican Congressman from Haine,

Furthor,[ _____ ]CI T-1 advisod that while CHARLES P, NELSON was in 57D
Baltimore on Aprll 18, 1949, he ef;ectod‘nrrangementS\for ELEANOR NELSOK ’{ :
SOYRINZ %o énter t. Hope Sanltorzum, Reisterstown Roa é&r Baltimore, !d} i

for psychzatric treatment on the advice of Dr. HANFRIE GUTTLACHER SOYRINGY&. - - .- -
personal psycn:atrlst. Informant furthor adviséd that ELEANUR NDLSON’SOYRIhG ?

the following day, CHARLES P.- MELSON took SOYRING's son w:ﬁh ‘him to be cared N
for by relatives in Vinthrop, laine, while lirs. SOYRING was obtaining creat- !
ment at it. Hope Sanltorlup. -
)
As the result of the above méntioned surveillance it was also wg/;r-
tained ‘that ELEANOR NELSON .SOYRING was visited on this date by ¥r. ghd Iirs, '
‘GEORGE E. TROUT. who reside at 822 ilest 36th Streot, Baltimorc. The indices
ofthe Bal imore Office ard negative with respect to #r. and ”rs. TROUT.
It is rocalled ‘héwéver, that a woman by the name of TROUT had" prevmously
\ s j
] 5
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been in contact with ELEANOR SOYRING, is apparently a friend of SOYRING's,
and may possibly have formerly’ resided in the same: building as SOYRINZ or
adjacent thereto prior to moving to .822 7lest 36th Street. »

< -RE: FRANKLIN VICTOR RENG
# - ;

- ' Disposition of RENO's Personal
A3 rys s .

Bolongings . 1~

- [

e hon

Refcrgnce is made to lotter from the Denver Offico to the Balbimore
Office dated April 28, 1949, in which the Baltimore Office was advisod that
FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO upon 1ntorv1ew had stated that he would appreclate
] having his personal, papers and belongings sont to him in care of his~motaer!
Mrs. EVELYi¥ RENO, 4428 South Bannock-Strcot, Englewood, Colorado, oitheér by
Rallwny Express or Parcel Post COD, not insured,

“y, . Pursuant to thcse mstructzons the personal belongings of’ ‘*‘RA‘\‘I;LIN
VICTOR RENO which have bocn in tho possession of the Baltimoro Officé for
an extended pumod of timo woro forwarded: to him vid Railway Express on
A June 20, 1949 g 4n accordance with the abovo citoed instructions,

\
RE : ABRAHAH G“‘ORGE SILV"REE;.N

lo T(X
s /
FREDERIC (..6. and ELEANOR/Y] ILLHFR

- | : Former Nelgh’oors, Interv:.o W m.th

A

Reference is made to Washington Fiold Office letter to the Buroau
dated ifay 23, 1949, copies of which wore furnished to the Now* York and
Baltimore Oi‘- es, requesting the Baltimore Office to interview ¥r. and Zirs.

’ FREDERICK W ,IILLN'“‘R at Herald Harbor, Maryland, concerning their knowIodge

- Of the activities and associates of ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVBRMAN.{ It was indi-
cated ‘that from 1935 to 1939 Xr, and iirs. -W'ILLNER bccup:.ed Apartment 310
at 2138 California Strect, N,W,., Vioshington, D, C., and woro ncighbors of the
SILVERMAN family who occumod Apartment 409 at the same addross from ap-
- proximately December, 1934,: to Septomber, 1937. .

lirs, FREDERICK W. (ELEANOR) WILLNER furnlshed the followmg; infor-
mation.in ‘an a.nterv:.cw w:.th SA JOSEPH C. TRAINOR and tho wr:.ter at Herald

| 4, Kisseloff-10548
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Harbor, ¥aryland, on June 20, 1949‘

1o

1

Hr, and nrs.'“ILLNER residod in Apartment 310 at 2138 California

Streot,

N.¥., Washington, D. C., from ebout 1835 to about 1942,

She did- noé

. recall SILVERMAN or his family and denied any knoWwledge uhgtsoever of SILVER-

HAN's associates and activltlos.

Several families who werg tenants at.2138

California Street, N.i,, Washington, D. C., during the WILLNER's ‘tenarcy
wiere discussed with MNrs. WILLNER but could not be 1dent1fled with the SILVERMAN
family, and shoe did not recall tho names of any nolghborlﬂg faml’zes at the

above address, K
poor health and a very poor memory.

seriously ill and bedridden with }ardonlng of thé arteries.
YILLEER consulted him on sevéral points.

be intcrviewed directly, bub ilrs.

¥rs. WILLNER appearcd to be in hor seventies and professed
It should be noted that ¥r. WILLNER is

H could not

Howevor, the *ntyrv1ow was nonetheless negative as to informatiqn regarding

SILVIRUAN,

"~ PENDING .~

- 26 -

Kisseloff-10549

.




+

*

65-1642

 LEADS

THD *."ASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE

At Yashington, D. C.

Relative to the E;*:ay of ALGER 'and PRISCILLA HISS in the Wickos epartment
at Chestertown,xmd , in 1937, if not alreauy done, will” endeavor to "de~
termine through examination of the HISS 'bank accourts whether HISS mde
any checks in 1936 and. 1937 payable to hirs. LEWIN W, VICKES; landlady and
owner of the apartment at Chestortown, }d., or to Dr. XLICEv DOLE from '
‘whom HISS sublct his apartment. (This lead initially set out in Baltimore
toletype to t’hq Burdau, New York, and wiashington Field Offices dat@d 12:34
P.l., JunefZ7w{1949.

1 LRg"

< e _?‘ﬁ*) 4@

THE MIAML .OFFICE

x ‘.‘

‘

\ . ‘ ;

Copios of th:.s report ars furnished to' tho Iham:. Office for information

in view of the fact that it may subsequently be' necessary for the liami:
Office to reirnterviow kirs. GEORGE KEESTER, formerly Dr. ALICE" DOIIE .ot St
Potorsburg, Fla.,, which prospective load was :m:.t;ally set out in Bal’c:.mo:qe
telotype to the Bureau, New. York, and 8%, Paul Offices dated 1:35 P Mo,
June 27, 1949.

!

THE BAL'KII ORE OF""ICE , , Y

At Chestertown, quyland, and Va.cm:.ty b

Will continuo mvostv‘atzon for the- purpose of locating witnesses or evidence
+to0 combat the HISS defanse that he was cpntinuously residinhg at C‘xestertovm,
id., during the last two wecks of July and the first two wecks of iugust,
1937, during which time CHABERS has tostificd that ho and the ‘HISSES made

a trzp to Poterboro, New ‘iampshlre. (L‘xtens:.vv mvcsta.'ratlon in this re--
gard has aAlready been conductcd, but ‘additional investization has been res
questod and will be reported by *Loletype as soon as completed in Yashington
Fiocld Office telestype dated 9:13 P.i,, June 24, 1949, Albany tcletype dated
8:19 P.“., June 24, 1949, New York telectypes da*bed 1:10 P H. and 4:50 P.h.,
"June 25, 1949, and St. Paul teletype dated 7:08 P.li., June 27, 1949).

x - ' Kisseloff-10550
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At Baltimore, laryland

#i{ill ocontinue to follow the progress of the libel action instituted by
ALGER HISS against WHITTAKER CHARBERS in United States District. Court
for the Distriot of Ifaryland, at Baltimorc, and in addition report all

information pertaining to motions and preliminary hearings conducted
therein,” ' '

e
-
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CONFIDENTIAL INFORMANTS

Confidential Informont T-1 I:lc;:»nfidential Informant

whose identity is knovm to the Burcau,
: i

Kisseloff-10552
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REFERENCE: Bureau File 74-1333. - .

Yo [} ‘ ’
Lo n v e . @ : Q
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Form: No.1 | v i
THISCAs‘EOF'QIGI_NATED AT NEW YORK CITY ) FILE NO. 65-1642
R.?ORT MADE AT : DAT"KAVDV;IEN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADK REPORT MADX BY ) . KSS
Baltimore, Maryland | 6/28/49] 6/1 thru 25/49 FRANK G. JOHNSTONE DFI
: DEF
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CEAMBERS, was, et al ESPIONAGE ~ R ; )
‘ INTERVAL SECURITY - R
SYNOPSIS OF FAGTS: '

CHARLES A. HISS, father of ALGER; committed
suicide at Baltmore, Md. 4/7/07. No witnesses
- found, except Mrs. L. V. WICKES, landlady, "who
remembered ALGER and PRISCILLA HISS residing at
Chestertown, ¥d. during summer of 1937. Investi- 4
gation at Chestertown, Md. continuing. Confirmed
that CHAMBERS family lived in home of FRANK E. BUCK .
on 01d Court Road, near Pikesville, Lids for 3 to §
months in 1937 or 1938. Dates of various residences
of CHAMBERS family in 'Baltimore area obtained from
public utilify records. CHAMBERS reinterviewed for
an edditional detail regarding trip with HISSES to
Peterboro, N.He in August, 1937. Mrs. ESTHER CHAMBIRS
reinterviewed regarding visit with PRISCILLA HISS to
Dr. 1, M. WICHOLSON, Washington, D. C. in fdll of
1937. ELEANOR NELSON SOYRING presently confined to
-4 sanitorium near Baltimore,-id. Personal belongings
returned to FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO by Railway Expresse
Former neighbor has no recollection of ABRAHAM GEORGE
SILVERMAY ..

4 -

’

/

- P .
& -
’

. Report of Special Agent FRANK G’ JO‘iNSTOrIE dated June 2, 1949
at Baltimore,. Karyland. ,

R ORVARDRD, - N A ’ DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
COPIES GF THIS REPORT e
- Bureau "
4 - New York (1-SAAG T J. DONEGAN) - Kisseloff-10553
(New York File 65-1492) .
2 - Washington Field (74-94)
=~ 2 - Miamj.
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Baltimore Y
DETAILS:
RE; ALGER HISS J
HISS Family Suicides
The following ‘investigation was conducted by Special Agent WILLIAM C.
PFEIFFER. : : ,

By teletype dated June 6, 1949, the New York Office advised that
avallable informetion indicated that two members of the immediate family of
ALGER HISS died by suicide, namely his father, CHARLES A. HISS, *in April, 1907,
probably at Baltimore; and sither a sister, MARY NN (ELIOT) EMERSON, who died
in 1928, or a brother, BOSLEY HISS, who died in 1926. The place of death of
“MERSON and POSLEY is unknown, but one of them is believed to have been a
suicide end possibly both deaths occurred in Baltimore: The New York Office
further advised that the prosecutors at New York desire photostatlc copies
of death certificates of both members of the HISS family who committed suicide
and all- obtalnable information pertaining to clrcumstances surrounding. these
suicides. ' :

~ SIDNEY M. NORTON, Director, Bureau-of Vital Records, Baltimore City
‘Health Department, Municipal Building, Baltimore, Maryland, advised on June
T, 1949, that the records of his office roflected a certificate ‘of death on
flle concerning CHARLES A. HISS indicating that he died instantly-on Apr11
7, 1907, «due %o a hemorrhage, having committed SUlClde by cutting his throat
W1th { razor. However, Bureau of Vital Records files fail %o, contain a record
of the death of MARY ANN (ELIOT) BMERSON in 1928, or BOSLEY HISS in 1926,
indiceting that these deaths probably did not occur in Baltimore. However,
1nvest1gat10n to ascertain tho full facts concerning the deaths of these
individuals will continue:

The above information was furnished to the, Bureau and New York Offlce
by letter and teletype dated June 7, 1949. With the letter of June 7, 1949,
there was enclosed a certified copy of the death certificato concorning CHARLHS
Ao HISS.

By letter dated June 8, 1949, tho following information was furnished
to the Bureau, New York and Boston Offlces:

Ro NY-tel June- 6; 1949. .oy

NY' “equested the Baltimore Office.to attempt to obtaln photostatio
copios of death certificates and circumstances surrounding the deaths of

¥
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Baltimore ’ \

~

| CHARLES A. HISS, fother of ‘ALGER hISS, and LiARY ANW (ELIOT) EHERSON, and, BOSLEY HISS
'sistor and brother reSpectlvely, of LLGER HISS.

Certified copy of the certificate of death concerning CHARLES A. HISS
was forwarded to the NY Office by lettor dated June 7, 1949. ’

¥iss MARGARET T, BURKE, Library Clerk, The Sun newspaper, Balbimore, Md.,
advised on June .7, 1949 that the newspaper's flles failed to reflect.any informa=
tion concerning the death of CHARLES A. HISS in 1907. However), a further search
disclosed thet an item .appeared in The Sun of May 17, 1926, indicating that
BOSLEY HISS married o MARGARET OWEN in' a NY hospital at\that time, cnd that
an article dated November 4, 1926  indicated that BOSLEY HISS had died in WY,
following a long illness.

\ Mrs. ELEANORA LYW, Librarian, Marylend Room, Enoch Pratt Library,
Baltimore, kd., produced on Juno 8, 1949, copies of Tho Sun for the periods
Aprzl 1907 Yay, 1926 and Novembor, 1926. ?

“An article: whlch appearecd in ‘The Sun, ‘Baltimore, monday morning,

April 8, 1907, page 1, under column hcaded "City and Suburban", is as followss

Mir, CHARLES A» HISS; formerly of the Daniel Miller Company, cut
his throat with a razor und died instantly at his home, 1427
Linden Avonue".

On page 4 of The ‘Sun. for this date appeared the following under 4

column hcaded "Died": i . .
: o ‘

"HISS, suddenly, on April 7, 1907, CHARLES ALGER' HISS; in tho

42nd year' of age. Funoral will take place from his late

rosidence, 1427 Linden Lwvenue, .on ‘Tuesday afternoon at

throe otclock.™

) In The Sun, Baltimoro, Honday morning, May 17, 1926, appeared the’

followzng article on page 24:

.
A

UBOSLEY HISS MARKIED IN NEV YORK EOSPITAL ‘

}
"BALTIMOREAN, RECOVERING FROM LONG ILINESS, WEDS MISS MARGARET OWEN
"iss MARGARET OWEN, doughter of Mrs. G. H. .Owen and the lote GEORGE

HODGES OWEN of New York, and BOSLEY HISS, son of Mrs. C. A. HISS,
and the late CHARLES A HISS; of Baltimore, were marrled Saturday

o A . Kisseloff-10556




65-1642 | f
Baltimore

"at the. Presbyter:.an Hosprba,l in New York Clty, it was .mnounced
by Y¥rs. HISS.

“r. HISS hes boen o patient at the Hospital for several months, . Ho

is rocovering from en illness from which he has been suffering for
more than a year.

' "When the bridegroom«is able to leave the hosp:.tal Mr. and Mrs,
HISS! are expected to come to Balt:.more., !

"k further article appearing in The Sun, Baltimore, Thursday morning,
November 4, 1926, stated the followings

"BOSLEY HISS.DIES IN NEW YORK FOLLOVING LONG ILLNESS
/

NGRADUATED FROM J.H.U. IN 1922, BODY TO BE BROUGHT TO BALTIHOR"*" TODAY

YBOSLEY HISS, '26 years - -0ld, son of Mrs, CHARLES ALGER ‘HISS, 1427 Linden
Lvenue, dled yesterday in New York following a. 1ong 111ness. The.
body will be brought to Baltimore today.

"Mr. -HISS gradudted from the Johns Hopkins University in 1922,

recoiving the degree of Bachelor of Arts. Followmg his graduatlon,
. he-was & member of tho stoff of The Sun. ‘

‘ .

} ‘ » "Bes:.des h:.s mothor, Mr. HISS is survived by his widow, lrs. MARGARET

| HISS, two brothers,, LLGER HISS ond DONALD. HISS, ond two sisters,
Hiss ANNA EISS of Baltimore and ¥rs. ELLIOTT -EMERSON- of Boston .

L. copy of this letter was designated for the attention of the Boston
’ Off:.oo inasmuch as Boston was listed as the address of Nrs. :,LLIOTT EMERSON .
+  Unless advised to the contrary by the office- of origin; the Bal‘bimore

Office will 'discontinue further investigation to ascertain. circumstences surround-
ing the death of Mrs. ELLIOTT EE*’ERSON.

i The above information, was summarized in a ‘teletype to the Bureau s
New York ond Boston Of‘fz.ces, dated June 8, 1949.

3

w »

. ) Kisseloff-10557




-
-
=
-
‘s
]
-
a

65-1642
Ba ltimore

Investigation Concerning Alleged
N Continuous Residence of ALGER and
. PRISCILLA "HISS at:.Chestertown, Md.
y r During Summer of 1937 as Defense
. to CHAMBERS Tostimony that Ho and
HISS Made a Trip to Peterboro, New
Hompshire fibout fugust-10, 1937

“~

The .following mvestlgation was conducted by Speciol fgent WILLIAM C.
PFEIFFER ond was reported to the Bureo.u, Now York and Philadelphio Offices by
lottor dated June 22, 1949, ‘ ’

By telephom.c conversation on 6/20/49 and teletype dated 6/21/49,

' 'the New York Office requested that further investigation be conducted at
Chestertovm, Md.. to determine additional information concerning the former °
HISS residence there. New York also requosted additional mves'b:.gat:.on con~-
corning the stay of ALGER HISS! step-son, TIMOTHY HOBSON ot -n summer camp !
operated by o J. KELLOGG-SMITH near Chestori]:own , Md.

Mrs. L. W. WICKES, WICKES' Lpartments, 117 Front St., Chestertown,

. Md., advisod on 6/20/49 thet, so far as she cen remembor, ALGER and PRISCILLA
HISS sub-~loased an apartment at hor home from about June to Septomber, 1937.
Mrs, WICKES has no records concerning the exact period of the HISS tcnanéy at
her homo,. but recalls that the apartmont was sub-leased by them from a Dro '
ESTHER DOLE, an mstructor of history at Washington College, Chestortown, who -
died approximately six to eight years ago. Dr. DOLE's ddughter, aocordmg to
Mrs. WICKES, married a GEORG’:‘ KEESTER and presently res:.des in {nnapolis, Md.

‘ - Hrs. WICKES-was of the opa.m.on that 1937 was the exact yeor that
the HISSES stayéd at her home, inasmuch as hér son, LEWIN V. VICKESS, JR.,was
ill with a broken back. the year of the HISS visit ond turned age 20 in July
‘of thot years LEWIN WICKES, according to his mother, was. born on 7/28/17 .and
is a.resident of Riverton, New Jorsey, but is, currently in Phlladelphlo. and
may be roachcd through the Lego.l Department of the Pennsylvo.n:.o. Ra:.lroo.d at
Phn.ladelphla.

Mrs. WICKES was of the opinion.that the HISSES did not leave Chestertown
during thé duration of* their visit, but her rcason for this belief is that‘lMrs.
J. KELLOGG-SMITH, who formerly onerated a summer camp for boys and glrls in
., Chostertoym, told her that ALGER HISS! step-son, TIKOTHY HOBSON,. had a dlsease
or injury‘in the summer of 1937 and Mrs. KELLOGG-SMITH would not have aooepted

the 5039 .at the KELLOGG~SMITH summer camp unless the HISSES agreed %o romain
.noarby.

4

. Kisseloff-10558 *

f




65-1642 S .
Beltimore Lo

Yrs. WICKES nover sow the HISS boy, TIHOTHY HOBSON, at the WICKES
hportmonts and does, not know if  TRMOTHY HOBSON was ever treated by local Chester-
town doctorse In her opinion, if he had been treated, a Dr. FRANK HIWES of
Chestertown would very likely have given this ‘breatment. irs. WICKES' added that
the HISSES remained very much to themsolves during the time of thoir visit, and
the KELLOGG~SMITHs would have been the only persons in the viginity who would
have known them.

Virs. KSLLOGG-SMITH has told lirs. WICKES that the HISSES stoyed at
her home on two occasions in the past, the other occasion being in 1938, but -

Mrs. VICKES stated that she only recalls the 1937 vigit. She was of ﬁhe belief,
howover, that she may have been away on vacation durmg the summer of 1938

and thet a lrs. OYEN SELBY of Chestertown ron the ‘IIC:(ES Apartments for hors

Mrs. WICKES went on to say that the o*xly former tengnt who she' cah
recdll as hovihg been at the YICKES Apartmonts in 1937 or 1938°is a Dre KENNETH.
BUXTON, whoso prosent whoreabouts are unlmown to her. .

S. SCOTT BECK, JR., 112 Front St.; Miss ELIZABSTH C. BROWN, 113
Front St.; and Mrs. WHEELER B, PERKINS, 121 High St., all Chestertown Mdey
neighbors who have resided in tho v1cm1‘by ‘of ‘the WICKES Apartments for the past

» 29 ‘yoars, 31 yoars ond 45 years, respect:.vely, adv:.sed in substanco on 6/20 49 A

that they hova' heard through hearsay that the HISSES spent one summor ab, the
WICKES Apartmonts o number of years ago, tut do not nocall ever having seen
‘them in Chostertown. They have hoord, howaver , that the HISS3S wore friendly
with a KELLOGG- SI‘ITH family who live about six miles from Chestertown.

Dr. FRANK B, HINES, Chostortown, Md:, advised on 6/20/49 that he
had heard that the HISS fam:Lly visited Chestertown in ‘the summer of 1937, and
stoyed at the WICKES Apartments. Ho has also heard that a son of the HISSES
stayod at the KELLOGG-SMITH .summor; comp at that time, but advised thot he has
never troated this boy: and had, not “troated onyone ot the KELLOGG-SMITH summer
camp for o numbor of years prior to 1937 although he formerly did treat children
at the camps Dr. HINES added; however, that the HISS child may. have been treated
by Dr. FRANK ¥ SMITH at Fm.rlee, Jdide, cbout five miles from Chestertovm, or
ot the Kent -and Queen snne's Hospital at Chestertowns If treated at the hospital,

‘HOBSON would very llkely have: been soon by Dr. £, C. DICK, according o Dr, HINES.

Dr. HINES added that -hd ho.s never seon tho HISSES or TIMOTHY HOBSO‘Q'.
On 6/21/49 Mrs. KxxI‘H'JRINE HLTCHERSON ,, bookkeeper, Kent and Queen

lnne's Hospital, Chostertown, .Ad., chécked the- painents‘ regr:.ster of the hospital
for tho perlod from June 1, 1937, to September 30, 1937, o.nd could find no record

Kisseloff-10559




o — "

A o o T Ty M e 4

65-1642
Baltimore ‘ . . :

of TIXOTHY HOBSON ever haviné; boen odmitted to the hospital.

Dr. ALEXANDER C. DICK, Chief Surgeon, Kent and Queon fnne's Hospitdl,
advised that he has no records back as far as 1937, and does not recall having
troated anyone named TIMOTHY EHOBSONs Inasmuch as hosp:.to.l records failed to
roflect treatment of TIMOTHY HOBSON, Dr. DICK had no-idea as to whero HOBSON
could have boon treated.. '

1

On 6/21/49 Dr. FRANK ¥, SMITH, Fairlee,.l{d., checked his files and
could find no record of ever thaving troatoed -a TIMOTHY HOBSON and does not
recall ever having trested this individual.. Dr, SHITH does not know of .eny
other physicion in the vicinity who could have treated HOBSON other thon Dri
FRANK HINES. ) '

Mrse O’EN SELBY; 224 ¥lashington ive., Chestertown Hds, advised on
6/21/49 that she ‘ronted an apartmont from Hrs. L. . *ICKES ot 117 Front St.,
Chestertown, from about hpril, 1939 to. October, 1942, but was not there in 1937
or; 1938, .fhen Mrs. WICKES would leavo: Choestertown 'in the summer , ¥rs. SELBY
would act as.manager 'of the YICKES Apo.rtments, but does not recall ALGER . or
PRISCILLA HISS ever ho.vmg lived. there. ;

HARRY C: COLEMAN, Jr., Postmastor, Chestertovm, Meryland, advised
on 6/20/40 that he doos not know «anyono who.worked at the KELLOGG~SHITH summer
camp, &s the KELLOGG-SMITHs themselves acted as counsellors at thls compe
COLEMAN added, however, that he would con'bact the rural carrior on the routé "
which served the KELLOGG-SMITH residenco ‘and inquire from him as to whother )
or not he knew of any fomer’ employass of the camp. COLEMAN subsoquontly:
advised that he had ascert'\med from STEVART PRICE, Rural Carrier, Routo i,
Chestortown, laryland, that PRICE doos not lnow any former employces of the
KELIDGG-SLIITH summor camp, inssmuch-as-the camp was very small and the KELLOGG-

SMITHs apparently ron it themselvese PRICE stated that ho does not know the

namés of any children who attended tho KELLOGG-SIITH summor camp, &s a 11si: of
all boys and girls of each summer was ‘givon to him by J. XELLOGG~SMITH and PRICE
destroyed this' list at the end of ocach summer.

‘'Reinterview with I, J. KELLOGG-SHITH, or his relatives.at Chestei'town,,

Marylend, will not be conducted by the Baltimore Office unless advised to the

contrary by the New York Office.

On. 6/21/49 SPENCER S. SHMITH, clerk, U. S. Post Office,’ Chestertown,
Fd., checked Post Office files ond could find no record of a change of address
from or to Chestertown ;- ‘{aryland for eithor ALGER or PRISCILLA hISS. " ¥r. SMITH

v Y :
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stated, however, that the records may be incomplete, as change of address

records .are normally maintained for only two years. Yr. SMITH cdded that

C. JULIIN COLEMAN, who in 1937 was the letter carrier on Chestertown City
Route 752 which served the WICKES Apartnents » 117 Front Street, died in 1948

By teletype dated June 21, 1949 1t was suggested that +the Philadelphia
Office attompt to contact IBIIN Vi u’ICKES JR. c/o the Permsylvaniza Railrosdd Co.,
Phlladelphla. By teletype datod 6/21/49 the Miami Office was requested, to
interview irs. GEORGE B. I\_.EST“‘R, -daughter of Dr. ALICE DOLE, who was: deternined
to- be living in St. Petersburg, Flor:.da, through :mvestlgation conducted o.t
innapolis, Md. .

4 review of the Baltimore filée indicates.that the leods set out for

the Phlladolphia and Hiemi Offices have already boen covered s ond roported by

teletypo. Accordmgly, no loads for these offices in this régard are being sot
out in "this report,

By telotype dated June 22, 1949 to the Bureau, New York, Phlladelphm
and Baltimore Offices, the: "Iashmg’con Fiold Office reportod the results.of their
intorvicw of LEWIN *. TICKES. In this teletype, it was suggestod that  the Baltimore
Office locate PAUL SOL/NDT and KENWETH BUXTON, both suggested for interview by
LEWIN W, ¥ICKES, and mterv:.ew them concérning their kmowledge of the residence
of ALGER and PRISCILLA- HISS in Chestertown, haryland during the summor of 1937.

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent r)’ILLIAIu
c. PFEIFF“R'

CHARLES B. FORD Lssistont Péstmaster, .Chestertown, Maryland,

‘oonto.cted telephomoully on June 22, 1949,.advised that PLUL SOLANDT and

KSHUETH BUXTON (nomed by LBWIN V. JICKES JR. , upon interview at nfashmgton,
D. C. on June 21, 1949, as former tonants at his mother's home, 117 Front Street,
Chestertovm) were both formorly Professors ot .fashmgton Collego, Chestertown.

-BUXTON, according to' FORD, left Chostertown five to sik ‘years ago , ‘ond any

chango of dddress record whlch he may have left -at the Chestortown Post Office

- may have sincoe been destroyed. ‘However, FORD advised that SOLANDT loft Chester-

town about two years ago, leaving a .change: of address to 215 C. Stroet, S. B.,
Vleshington, D. C.

]
t

. By teietype dated June 22, 1949.t0 the Bureau, ieshington Field Office
and Now York, the Yashington Field Offn.ce was requested to locate and m‘berv:.ow
PAUL SOLANDT. : ) .

N -

]
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By teletype dated 9:13 P.l., June 24, 1949, the ¥inshington Field
0“f1ce reported the results of their interview wrhh PJ:.UL SOL/NDT. Accord:.ngly,
no lead for the conductmg oi‘ this 1nterv1ew is bemg set out herein.

! Dr. F. G. LIVINGOOD, Dean of «l’ashmgton College, and FREDERICK W.
DUKSCHOTT, Business Monager, *lashington College, Chostertown, Maryland, were
contactod on June 23, 1949 in an effort to ascertain the prosent whereabouts of,
KETHETH BUXTCN.. Dean LIVINGOOD rocollected that KZNNETH BUXTON ‘baught chémistry

at Ylshington College from about 1932 to 1943. There was no actual record on
file .concorning the agtual poriod; of time BUXTON served at the Colleges Dean
LIVINGOOD further advised that he réceived. a lettor from BUXTON in 1943 which
reflectod-a return address of Altora Club or Altara Club, 616, fest 116th St.,
Now York City. Vhile at Chestertown according to LIVI\IGOOD BUXTON's wife was
committed to Spring, Grove. Liental nosp:.tal ond the Deen has heard that she

was subsequontly releasod from this institution on condition that BUSTON teko' -
hor out' of the country.

FREDERICK 7. -DUMSCHOTT adviséd that he and Doan LIVINGOOD mede a
tour of & number of colleges last summer and hoard that after leaving. Chestortown,.
BUXTON worked for the Amer:.can Chomical Compony at New York City, and the Vlorth
Steol -Company at Claymont, Delawarc. Ho socmed to.recall that he had also heard
that while, ‘working at Claymont, Delaware, BUXTON was living w:.th his wife at
Wilmmgﬁon Delaware. -
During the course of the m'berv:.ew, Dr. LIVINGOOD telephoned a Dr. " .
JOSEPH IcLAIN end 4 Mrs. BLACK, and a irs. FORD, all of Chestertovm, who
advised him BUXTON presently owns o small chemical compony at Montrecl, Cenada.
Dean LIVINGOOD also cdvised that a Dr. JOHN 4. WAGVER of 'the School of med:.cine "
Univers.ﬂ:y of I{aryland Baltimore, may know the present whereabouts of BUXTON »

The following background information on BUXTON wes obtained from the
porsonal file ~of Deon LIVINGOOD:

- »
v

Homes ‘ ‘ I\.JN’\!ETH BUXTO‘I
Born:. X 11903 at Hartford, Connecticut ' ‘o
" Father: Employed as Ep:.soopal Hinistor
Former Employment: Clark JUniversity, Vorcester, liassachusetts - 1, yeo.r

thlll University, Montroal, .Canada - 3 years
Um.vers:.ty of Vermont =- 2 yoars
“rm:.ty Colloge, Hartford, Connect:.cut - 2 years

-

» , ”
t |
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: Dr. JOHN A. WAGNER, School of Mecdicine, Un:.vers1ty of Maryland
Baltimore, Haryland, contacted telephom.cally on June 23,.1949, advised that
KENNETH SIJTH BUXTON, who formerly resided: at Chostortown " Maryland and
taught chemzstry at Vashington. College, is presently a-chemist in a local
monufacturing plent at Montreal, .Canada. Correspondence in WAGNER's possession,
listed BUXTON's latest address as 1545 McGregar Street,. bnureal or possibly
545 HacGroagor Stréet, lontreal. HG dlso has in his possession o two-year-old
address of BUXTON of 15“0 Pine' Street, Wost, Montreal ‘Canadd

© 'By teletype dated June 23, 1949 dlrectod to the Bureau, New York
and Alb...ny Offices, the Albany Offlco was requested to locate o.nd interview
BUXTON concernmg his knowledge of the residence of| tho HISSES in Chestertown,
Hiarylend in 1937. /
By toletype dated :8:19 P.i. Juné 24, 1949, the Albmdy Offico roported
the results of their interview with BUXTON, so no lead covering such ‘interview
is boing sot .out herein.

Mrse Lo o JICKL‘S 117 Front Street, Chestertown, linryland, ‘wos:
rocontacted by Special Agent., V‘T‘RNON "Je JOB}’SOH end WILLIAM C. PFEIFFSR on
June 24 1949, in order to secure hor permissisn to photograph and, moko diagrams
of the: apartmen‘b formerly occupied by LLGER .ond- PRISCILLA HISS. A% tho time, '
Mrs. WICKES advised that her homo contained 8 apartments during tho period of '
the HISS .tenancy, two each in: the basement, first, second and third floors
(thore ‘having boen no material renovations in hor home since ALGER"HISS rosided
there), but she could recall only one md:.vidual other than KENNETH BUXTON and
Dr. LLICE DOLE who mey have resided in her home “in the lato 1930'ss Sho :
identified this porson as a MNr. KENLY of ‘Quaker Neck Landing, necr Chestertowns
When asked as to whether or not a PAUL A, SOLAMDT ever rosided ot hor .home, ‘
Mrs. .:'IuKES advised that SOLANDT and his mother leased an apartment in her home
in the lato 1930's, but was not thore in 1937 or 1938. Krs. VICKES added that
in recalling the dates of her son's back injury, it occurred’ to hor ho might
have boen age 19 instead of 20 during the HISS visit to Chestertown. It is
noted that thzs would mecke the yoor- of ‘tho HISS visit 1936 instead of 1937,
inasmuch .as LEWIN I, WICKES, JR., was born July 28, 1917. Krs. :IICKCS was very
cooporative, but when asked if she would sign - a wrztten statement concerning the
facts submitted by her in this case, advised she would not unless compelled to
do so.

¥rs. C, R. HUIZPHREYS, Qua ker ‘Neck Landing, Chestertown, Yaryland,
-advised Special Agent VERWOU J, JOHNSON end Special hgont :!ILLIAH C. PFEIFF"’Z
on Junc 24; 1949, that her father,. ALBERT C. KENLY, who resided at the ITICKES®
Apartments from approxmately fall, 193¢ to May, 1936, is presently visiting his

\
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£ .
son, . He KENLY, at 101 S. Ha.i.n’, Street, Berlin, Marylend.
) The- results of the ‘above jnvestigation were brought to the attention
of the Bureau and the New York Office by-summary tele‘bype, dated 12515 LM,
June 25, 1949. L. !

ALBERT C. KENLY, a resident of Qiaker Neck Landing} near Chestertown,
Morylond, who is presen‘bly visiting his son, WALTER M. KENLY, 101 S. Main
Street, Berlin, loryland, was contacted telephonlcally on June 25, 1949 at
Berlin, Maryland by Spec{ml Agent “IILLIAui C. PFEIFFER, and o.dv:Lsed that so
far as he can rocall, he rented an apar'hment at the home of Hrs. L. ¥, WICKES,
117 Front Street, Chestertovm, Maryland, continuously firom the sprlng of 1936
to the spring of 1937, whén he moved to the home of a Mrs. URIE in Chestertown.
He stated he-occupied the second floor front apartment faomg Front Street,
at 117 Front Street, Chestortown, with his wife, LILLIAN .M. KENLY, who died
in Septombor, 1937. lir.. KRILY recalled that the other residonts of the WICKES
Lpartment during his stay there were a man who taught. at ¥Washington College, ‘

‘Chestertovm, res:Ld:mg on the first floor, and Hrs. dICKES, who .also maintained

on apartment on the first floor. Another family resided on the. gsecond floor
rear facing the Chester River, and another family resided on “the third floor. ‘
He stated he could not recall the names of former tenants, or ‘anything else
about them. He stated he was of the opinion that the family who occupied the
second floor rear apartment facing the Chestor River, lived there -continuously
during the year he was there, and did nét sub-leaso this apartment, but added
that he could not be certain of thise 5

The rosults of 'bhe intorview with ALBERT C. XENLY were reported to
the »Bureau by teletypo dated 3:45 P.le on June 25, 1949,

s
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Cn June 20, 1949, ASAC ROEERT J. LALLY received a telephone
communication i‘rom 'bhe New York Office requesting verification of the -fact -
that RUTH FANSIER had been hospitalized in the Delaware Hospital at Wilmington,
durmg the summer of 1937, It was pointed out that such 1nvestigation
was desired b_,r the New York Office in an effort. to combat the defense of
ALGER HISS that he continuously resided ‘in Chestertovmn, Maryland, during
the summer of 1937, and could not have. made a.trip:with his wife, PRISCILLA,
and WHITTAKER. CIuMBERS to Peterboroy; New Heampshire, about August 10 1937.

%

The following investigation was conducted by SA E. 'J!;CI(S(SN SUAN:

Miss MARTAN FINNEY, Medicel Records Librarian, Delewere Hospital,
14th and Vashington Streets, \‘Iilma.ngton, Tel, 4-5211, Ext. 281, home address,
600 W, 12th Street, advised that she is the custodian of the hospltal records
,and the proper person to produce them in court. ]

‘The Admission Card, Case 7r92 840 for RUTH FANSIER shovis “she, was
v admitted 7/15/37 and discharged 7/26/57. Her.address at she timd wes listed
ag % J. KBLLOGG SMITH, Chestertown, }d. The time of admission was shown as !
11:15 p.m, Final diegnosis - ‘Lobar pneumonia. :

Othér notations on the Admission cgrd are set out below,

Family Fhysician Dr. ROEERT FARR 7

Sent by ) Dr. HANDY ’ &
Notify .J+. KELLOGG SMITH, friend, Ghestertown, Md.
Father THOMALS FANSIER, 130 Mornings:.de Drive NYC,
Mother ROBERTA MURRAY, ’

Discharged '7/26/57, condition improved, to return to Dr, HANDY
for follow up.

\

, The Medical Chart. contains a.3x5 slip of paper with the following
notation in penc:.l. Miss FINNEY stated it might have been writien by any one
of a number of persons connected with the hospital in 1937.

HATGER HISS . ! o
= Telephone ‘Chestertovn 287 W
or + Chestertown 287 N

/ Care of Mrs. WICKES, Chestertown, Md."
Miss FINNEY advised that approximately three or four months ago

Dr. 11ARGERET I. H/NDY, '1100 N. Broom Street, Yiilmington, Delaware who was the
attending physician, and who is presently practming, came to the hospital

N ! | Kisseloff-10565
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-and requested. the above- records for "RUTE FINSIER. The records were mede
available to Dr. HANDY and ¥iss FINNEY recalls that Dr. HANDY remarkéed thet
the FANSIER girl was related to the HEISS femily., It was noted that the 3x5
slip .of paper was stapled into the I edical Chart with a type of staple that
has not been used by the hospital in several years. -

- ¢, Thé above information was furnished, telephomcally by ‘ASAC LAILY
on J’une 20 1949 to Sa THOAS T « SFENCER -of-the New York Office.

‘By telephone. on .Tune 20, 1949, the New York office requested the
Baltimore Office to conduct additional investlgatlon, atthe University of
eryland in Baltimore, regarding the attendance 'of PRISCILIA HISS at that
institution during the summer of 1957, particularly to determinc whether
PRISGILLa HISS might on that occesion heve furnished the University with a
Chestertovm, Marylend, .oddress. . '

\ The following investigation, conducted by Si JMES.L. REINHART,

. was reported to the Bureau and the New, York Office by teletype dated .

6:20 p.m., June 20, 1949, which was as follows?’

Dr. E. G. an.\fDEN BOSCHE, Professor of B10 Cnem:.stry, University
of Mz.ryland had class record book for 1936 and: 1937 containing name ),
mirg, HISS" which  reflects no absences for her for the eight vieek course
beginning .Tune 7, 1837; Eptries in the book indicate she received a grade
'sach veek for a weehly examinetion end completed the course with
grade of B. Olasses vere from niné a.m. to four Db.m.. dai'ly, Monday through
Friday, with onc hour for lunch, VANDEN BOSCHE steted it was unusual
" for enyone to cut a class as they would fall too far behind. Thers. was a
record of only four cuts for the eight weeks for the twenty-two students
in class and none, recorded for Mrs., HISS. He personelly recalls Mrs. HISS
and is willing to eppear in court end produce the cleass, record book Af
necessary. The entries for }Mrs. HISS' class arc in the handwriting of VoNDEN!
.BOSCHE., There were: two other women in the class who would be most likely
to recall Mrs. HISS, both residing ir Beltimore. No interview will be
conducted unléss edvised t6 contrary. ¥Nrs. FLORENCE T. ST;;FFORD, nssistant
Registrar, -Uaiversity of Marylend, who has previously testified at ‘current
trial, exhibited record of lMrs. HISS! application for sdmission to the Summer
school dated May 25, 1937, for the summer course beginning June. 7, 1937.
This application listed both her permanent home and present temporary address
as 1245 '30th Stréet N.lf., Yashington, D.C. Her registration card dated
June 7, ‘1937, contained same eddress and in'. space for "Boltimore address
was entered "‘\Tone" A carbon copy of a grade report sent at completion of
course which was undatéad contained the address Mrs. PRISCIILA JHISS, 117
Front Strect, Chestertown, Maryland". W¥rs, STAFFORD explained “that the

' students! grades vere received from the' instructors on approx:.mately
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‘George Washmgton Unlvers:.ty, HYashington, D.C.. and a letter from University

July 31, 1937, end said that usual practice was to send out gredes by meil

to the students w:Lthin one week after receipt of grades from the instructor.

There was nothing in Mrs, HISS' file to show when or how the school was

notified to send her grado to the Chestertown address. Mrs. STAFFORD said

that the address was probably left at the office by Mrs. HISS and & note :
made of it and destroyed after the gra@e was sent out. The registration card :
containéd the name and address "THOM:S FiNSIER, 3450 Chestnut Street,

Fhiledelphia, Pc. as ‘the parent or -guardian of Mrs. HISS. There is a

letter in the file, place of origin not indicated, in Mrs. HISS! - handwriting,

dated - -ugust 1'7 193'7 requesting that a tr..nscript of ‘her record be sent to

of laryland to George Washington Un:.vers1t§' dated August 25, 1937, advising .
she completed tho course in Inorganiec Chemis’cry. No, addresses appeer in her
file other than those ebove. '

‘The foregoing teletype was corrected in one regard by the;
following teletype dated June 21, 1949:

Remytcl June 20 last concerning inquiry at University of Maryland
next to last sentence in teletype states place of origin not indicated in
letter written by Mrs. HISS dated iugust 17, 1937, This letter contained
addréss ‘1245 30th Street N. Vi., ¥lashington, D C. .at-the beginnlng. Envelope
in which letter was sent no% ave:..rable end’ vas epparently Lhrown away upon
its rocelpt. N

For the ifnformetion of the New York Office and the Government
attorneys prosecuting the HISS case, the following information is set out,
with reference to the possibility of PRISCILLA PISS commuting Jduring June
and .Tuly, 1937, between Chestertown, Mexylend, and her classes at the University
of Maryland in Baltlmore. PRISCILL: HISS took an eight-week course et the Yy
University of Marylend beginning June 7, 1937. Classes were from 9 a.m. to
4 p.m, deily, hond'\y through Fridey of each weok, Tiie only possibility of
commuting for PRISCILL.. HISS between Chestertown, Marylend, -and Bai’clmore,
Marylend while attending the Universn.ty of Meryland, would be by automobile,
as no public transportation is available which would be in-any respect .
adequate. The'trip each wey between Chestertown and Bc.ltimore 'Meryland, .
would consume approximetely four hours, vhich' would meean that PRISCIIL.; HISs
would heve to leave Chestertown, Lﬁaryland egbout 5 a.m. to be on 'bime for
classes in Baltimore sterting at 9 a.m. Further, with classes terminating ‘at
4 p.m., .she would not reech Chestertown, i:iaryland, until about 8 p.m. ‘each day.

i
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-in- Annepolis for less than one .week -and was then moved to the University Hospital

Jlaryland, admits ed to Room 1024 at 12:05 pum., lay 12, 1936, with compresswn

l Hospltal Annapolis, and Dr. SHIPIEY will not be interviewed unless Baltimore
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It nLCER and PRISCILLn HISS lived contlnuously in Chestertown Mary-
land, from June to September, 1937, and ALGER HKISS was. only on vacation from
the State Department in Uashington, D.C. during the last two:weeks of July
and the first tvo! vepgks of August 1937, then the HISS family would probably
require two automobiles during this period one for PRISCILLS HISS to commute:
to Bultimore and another for AIGER EISS to commute “to his work at the State
Department in ¥ieshington, D.C. Such commuting by ALGER and- PRISCIIL: HISS
would evidently provide them with very little time edch day to assist ‘
TIMOTHY HOBSON'in exercising his broken leg at the- camp of Mr. J. KELLOGG %
SMITH, locatéd near Chestertown , Marylend. - .

By teletype to the Bureau, New York and the Baltimore, Off:.ces, .
dated June 24, 1949, the Philadelphia Office furnished the followlng i
information result:.ng from ‘interview with IZVIN W, VICKES. &' A,

5 , N '
, VICKES was first treated by Dr., MURFHY, physici‘a{ﬁ for St. Johns i
Gollege Annapolis, Maryland. He was confiined at the only civilian hosplital v

at Baltimore, Marylead, -where he was under the care of a Dr. SHIPIEY. Baltimore
was requested to obtain thé hospi’al and doctor's record, 1f any, to.verify the
dates of vIICKES' broken back.

The fcllowing investigation, conducted by +he writer, was furn:.shed
to the Bureau and New York Offlce by teletype dated 5:45 p.m., June 25, 1949/

Records of1 University Hospital, Greene and Reowood Streets, .
Baltimore, -1, Meryiand, reflect following: SN WiICXS, IR., .also spelled
HICKES in recorés, age 18, student, residence 117 Front Street Chestertown,

fracture of twelfth duysal wvertebra and lacerations of ch:..-., Adnitted from
Emergency Hospital, Annapolis, }d., where his déetor was Dr. J. 7. I’IIRH~'Y, oi‘
St. Johns College, Annapolis. Treatment at Um.versity Hospital involved
application of a body cast by Dr. ARTHUR M. SHIPIEY on May 13, 1936. i/ICKES.
discharged in an improved condition 12 noon, ‘May. 21, 1936, Readmitted 1 p,m.
July 13, 1936, to Room 1027 for reappla.catlon of-. another ‘body cast»whlch vias.
applied July 15, 1936, D:.scharged in‘an improved condition 4 p.m, July. 16; 1936,
Mother listed as Mrs. AIE)GI\IE or ALLPINE VJICKES, above address: in Gnesterto&m.
Records reflect WICKES m,]ured his back by falling out of fowrth story window
while walking in his sleep on.May 9, 1936. Dr. MURFHY now.deceased. Dr.
SHIPIEY retired :eand presently resnhng Balvimore. Since above would appeer
to establish definitely by documentary evidence that iIGKES' broken  back
océurred in 1936, not 1937, no investigation will be conducted et Emergency

v

advised to contrary. Records of Un:.vers:.ty Hospital will be produced in
courd under subpoena duces tecum directed to lir. JAMES L. DACK, Asst. Director.

i} ¥
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By telephone and teletype on June 24, 1949 the Wew York Office
requested the Balyimore Office to make charts and obtain photographs of the
> YICKES!' house at Chestertovm, Maryland, and.to deliver same to the New York
o Office as soon as possible by courier. :

Such charts and photographs were made on June 24 » 1949, by Shs .
VERNON 'J. JOHNSON and VILLIAM C. PFEIFFER and were -delivered to the New
York Office in person by SA JOHNSON on June 25, 1949.

By teletype to the Burcau, New York ‘and Baltimore Offices dated
June 24, 1949, the Yashington Field Office set out the results of their
interview m.th enployees’ and mombers of the staff of the Iendon School near
Ylashington, D.Cs, whlch interviews had previously been requested by the
New York Office for the pmmary purpose of escertaining when TIMOTHY HOBSON
discontinued using crutches and recovored from a broken leg, believed to have
been’ suffered in February, 1937, !

¥ ' In referenced teletype, the Yashington Field Off:.ce suggested
. Turther.interviews in this regard with Mr. WILLIAM H, RUSoELI., instructor
at the United States Naval Acadeny, and ROEERT I»iacGARTEE currently_ located .
c/o THQ4AS M. SLOANE at the Rehobeth Beach, Delaware,. it oeing pointed out that
. both RUSSELL and MacGARTEE had been teachers of TIMOTHY HOBSON at: 'bhe Landon

' School in 1937.

‘ ‘ . RUSSFLL was 1nterviewed by SA C’HARIES J. rosm and MecCARDEE was
interviewed ‘by SA CLARENCE J. JOHNSON. The results of ‘che“ interviews were
furnished to tlie Buveau and New York Office ir ‘the following téletypes dated

; 2:55 p.m., June 25, 1949: ‘ »

b ) Ret'0tel June 24 rs interview with staff mnd employees of Landon

School re TIMOTHY HOBSON and his recovery from broker leg in, '37. WILLIAM
H. RUSSELL, Associate Professor, U. s. Naval Academv, residence 3- Cumberland
K Court, Anhapolis, Md., advised today that he was an instructor at the Landon
,' ochool High and Junior High.Division, during two school terms, 1935 to 1937,
and also taught third grade for school year 1937 - 38. Reoalls THOTHY
HOBSON vaguely as. attending Landon School but did nét tesch him and was never
: otherwise in close contect or association with :IOBSON. RUSSEIL can, furmsh
no information re broken leg suffered by HOBSON; the period of h:Ls recovery
t from Same nor can he recall any others who might be in a p051tion to recall

[ the incident or assist in determining the time element involved. RUSSELL
never knew AIGER ahd PRISCILLA HISS. ROBERT IuacCAR‘IEE presently v1s1ting

| THOITAS N. SLOANE, Rehobeth Beach Delaware, advisaed when 1nterv:.ewed today

‘ that he is presently employed by ‘ONI in hash:.ngton, D.C. l\xacG!sR"‘EE formerly

tdught at Landon School during late 1930'S to 1941, Recalls TINOTHY HOBSON

v
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slightly but has no recollection of HOBSON suffering a broken leg and being on
crutches in '37, HOBSON using crutches at sometime vaguely familiar' to
MacCARTEE but has no recollection connecting same with pertinent period.
MacCARTEE suggested contacting {ILLIAM TRIPPIETT, Assistant Heedmastéer of
Landon School,.for further info but ref ¥FO tel indicetes TRIFPIETT has
already been.interviewed in this regard.

Fd

The follom.ng teletype was directed by Baltimore to the Bureau,
New York and St. Paul Offices dated 1:35 p.m., June 27, 1949: )

Re St. Paul tel to NYC June 24, last. Suggest Capt. CHARIES EDJARD
DOIE, be reinterviewed to ascertain the following facts in detail. Capt.
DOIE states ne lived at VWICKES' apartment, Chestertown, Md., during entire .
year 1935, but in fall of '36 went to Philadelphia to school and was home only
on vacations and weekends. Thet in 1937 he was in Baltimore at school .and
home (Chestertown) on vacations and weekends., St. Paul in relnterv:t.ew with
Capt. DOIE should determine from him vhere he spent the summer of '36, particu-
larly vhether-he spent the entire summer of 136 or any part of it et his mother's
apartment in WICKES' home. Yiith respoct to summer of '37, determ:.ne from )
DOIE the neme of .school-he attended in Baltmore . dates his summer vacation
began end ended in '37, did he spend entire summer vacation in '37 at.his
mother's apartmént ot Chestertown or did he spend only weekends there, ‘' DOIE,
should also be reinterviewed to determine any recollection or- knowledge of his
mother sub-letting apartment to HISS or anyonc else dur:.ng summers of *'36.
or '37 and whether he has any knowledge of eny of her recordsthet may still
be in existence which would reflect paymont or receipt of rental for sub-
lease during that period.. Also determine from Capt. DOLE the nemes end
present locations- of immediate. membors of femily, if eny, other than sister, :
lirs. GEORGE, KEESTER, who would have knowledge of tenancy at VJICKES' apartment
* of tenants during 1936 and '57, 1nc1uding any sub-tenents ‘of Dr. ALICE DOILE,
his mother. Leads should be set out by St. Paul to mmcdmtely interview any - .
such rélatives and results of invest:.gatlon furnished to NYC and Beltimore. .
NY requested to review Miemi tel June 23, copy of which not received by Balt:.-
more, to escertain if foregoing suggested lcads were also covered by Miemi in -
interview of Mrs. GEORGE KEESTER, daughter of Dr. ALICE DOIE. For information
St. Paul, period involved instent ‘case is J'uly and August, '37, when HISS
alleges ‘he lived. in- TICKES' apertment, Chestertown, Md., contlnually during ‘bhat
period es an alibi to CHAMBERS! testimony that in early part of August he
and HISSES took. trlp together: to Peterboro, Notr Hampshire. St. Paul handle
immedictely and -sutel NYC and Baltimore. : g

-

A review of the Baltimore file reflects that the St. Peul Office has
already reported by teletype tho results of their rcinterview with Capt. CEARIES
EDARD DOIE. Accordingly, no lead is being set out herein requesting such
intorvicw by the St. Paul Office, but copies of this report are being furnished
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to the Miami Office for information, in view of the fact thet it mey subsec-
quently be necessary for thét office to reinterview iirs. GEORGE KEESTER at
St. Petersburg, Florida. =

Ia.'b 12:34 p.m. on June 27, 1949, the following teletype was
directed to ‘the Bureau, New York and Yashington Field Office:

In connectlon with investigation at Chestertown, Md., reletive to
stay of -ALGER and ‘PRISCILLA HISS at the VICKES! apertment in 1937,
suggest FO, if not already done, endeavor to determine through exemmc.t:.on
of KISS! benk accounts whether HISS meée any chocks in 1936 and 1937 peyable
to Mrs., IEVIN Vi, WICKES, l'mdlady and owner .of apertment, Ches terto«m, ¥d.,
or D, ALICE DOLE, from whom hé sub-1cased apartment. Bureau also requestéd
to obtein copies of income tex returns for yoars 1936 and 1937 of Mrs. IEWIN
%, ¥ICKES end Dr. ALICE DOIE, both Chestcrto':n, #d,, to determine if they
show receipt of cny inccme during those years from ALGER oxr FRISCILLA HISS.

N

The investlgetion of the Chestertown, iiarylend, angle of this
‘case by- the Boltimore Office. ig continuing on an expeditious besis.* ‘Results
of further investigation will be furnished immediately by teletype to the

‘Bureau, New York snd any other interosted offices.

/
' RE: JALY DLVID VHITTAKER CH/MEERS

1y

! ) Residency ot Frenk Buck Place on
‘ 01d Court Road in Pikesville,
Merylend, in Spring of 1938 .

' | ,
+ The foliowing investigation, conducted by Sai UILLI:ii C. PFEIFEER,

-wes reported to the Bureau and New York Office by specicl delivery letter

dated June 9, 1949:

By teletype -dnted June 8, 1949 the New York -Office requested the
Baltimore Office. 1o endeavor to loc:*te the residence of FRANK BUCK on 01d
Court Road, neer: P1kesv1lle lfaryland and esccrto:.n deteils concerning the

CH:.HB»RS i‘mly resmepce there.

“

lir. end Mrs. FRANK E. BUCK, 014 Court Roz a, Baltlmore 7, Laryland
advised on June 9, 1949 thet for a perlod of approxlmately three 'bo five months.-
in the ysar 1937 or 1938 lr. ond iirs. CHAMBERS and their two children, a boy
and a girl, aged 3 to 4 years and 1} to 2 years, respecun.vely, rented &
three-room end bath apertment in their home.
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This apartment vies obtained by Mrs. CHAMBERS, who expleined that she
was.a sculptress at the Park School in Baltimore, Maryland,

The BUCKS do not know the exect year or time of year- that the
CHA'BERS resided in their home as they hove no records of any nature con-
cerning this occupancy. However, Mrs. CHIMBERS stated at the time of
occupying the apartment thet the CH:MBERS family had until thet time been
living ‘on the third floor of a house on Iit. Royal Terrace in Baltimore, and
they wented. to .reside in the country so as to have a plece for the ch:.ldren

to play.
The CH.1BERS during their threc to ‘five months occupancy of ‘the
apertment in the BUCK home were very quiet tenants and were, seldom seen by
the BUCKS, 1ir. CH:MEERS was away from home frequently. Mrs. CH/MBERS eX—-
pleined. this by saying that her husband wes a writer who spent considersblo
time in New York, Mrs.e CH:MBERS each morning would teke her two children
with her wheén she left for the dey ond explained to Mrs. BUCK thet the
children were cered for in a nursery -school et the Park School where Mrs.
CHAMEERS tought. 4t no time did Mr. or Mrs. BUCK ever see -anyone visit the
CHAMBERS. They- explained, however, that there wes a private entrance to
the CH.AI"*L.RS' apartment and v1s:.’cors may not have -been seen by ‘chem. Mr.
BUCK cdded thet as the surrounding countryside is sparsely settled, thé
cmmzns were not scquainted with any of the neighbors of the BUCKS

ifter residing-.at the BUCK home for about three 4o five months
the CH/}BERS family moved to a location near Yiestminster ; I:.aryland, where
Mrs. CH/MBERS had obtained a small\place. ) i

. About six months ago the BUCKS roalized from .newspaper accounts
ahd photographs concerning the HISS-CH/MEERS case that ~the VHITTAKER CHAMBERS,
who at thet time was eppearing before ‘the House Un/mericen hctivities
Comm:.ttee .was the seme individual who had formerly Fesided in their home,
although thoy o not recall the first neme of any member of the CH/MBERS
Tamily, . / .

It is noted that the BUCK home is located on the- 0ld Court Road
at liindsor Mill Road abouf five miles from Pikesville, Meryland. The
Tlindsor.#ill Road runs directly into Yalbrook (a section of Baltimore,
liaryland), the distance between the BUCK home and {Jalbrook being approxi-
meately eight miles. The report of SA THCGMS C. SFENCER, dated May 11,

1949 at-New York City re this case reporteu on pege 183.a statement made
by VHITT/KER CHAMBERS t0 the efféct thet the home on 014 Court Road where
he' formerly resided. was near Pikesville, Herylend.,' This report g.lso set
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I‘orth on Page 221 a statement. by ESTHER CHMvIBERS that the home on 01d
Court Road was near Ualbrook Maryland;- Mr. CHAMBERS .also stated that
this home was a large. ramblmg house owned by a lMr. FRANK BUCK and CHAMBERS
commented that he took this particular  house because it.had a.good view
of the surrounding country, was located on a hill, and -he was able to
see anyone approaching the house .in any directlon. This observation by
CHAMBERS is, factual inasmuch as the BUCK. home is located on a-hill, which
commands ‘a good view of the surrounding countrys:.de.

The above information was summarlzed in ar teletype to the Bureau.
and the New York Office dated 3:40 p.m., June 9, 1949,

=

[l

-Dates and Plac}as of Residence
of CHAMBERS in the Baltimore
hrea According to Public
Utility Records

'

By teletype dated June 11, 1949, the New York Office requested
Baltimore to ascertain the proper person to subpoena for irnf oxmation from
Utility records for gas, light.and telephone, at the formér residence of
CHAMBERS, et 2124 Mt. Royal Terrace, Baltimore, Maryland. It was ascertained
that the proper person to subpoena was PAGL F. I-I[UBB Assistant Manager of the
Customers Accounts Department, Consolidated Gas and T‘lectnc Company, /
Baltimore, Maryland. Subseq_uently, by teletype dated Jume 13, 1949, the
New York Off:.ce advised that the Government prosecutor des:.red Mr., HI.UBB's
presence with the appropriate records to testify in New York on the mormng
of June 14, 1949, indicating that a subpoena would be served upon HIUBB upon
his arrival in'New York City.

On"June 13, 1949, Mr,, PAUL 'F., ‘HIUBB eppeared with his records. at
the Baltimore -Office and i‘urm.shed the following 1nformation to ASAC ROBERT
J. IALLY, which information’ was incorporated in a teletype to the Bureau and
the New York Oi‘flce dated 4:04 p.m., June 15, 1949:

’ Re NY tels. June 11 ‘eand 13, PAUL F. HIUBB; Assistant Manager;
Customérs -Accounts Dept. , Gas and Blectric Company, Baltimore, will appear

NYC 9:30 a,m.;, June 14, and bring with him appropriate records ag-instructed.
He fras located addlta.onal records showing gas or electric service for CHAMBERS
as follows: Under name JAY CHLMBERS, application for service, March 26, 1937,
at 3310. Auchentoroly Terrace, effective March 30, 1937, which service rema:.ned’
in effect until October 25, 1937, when- notice rece:,ved by -a new customer that
they were taking the service at that address. CHAMBERS did not notify the Gas
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Company of the discontinuance. Uhen application.made, he listed as his employer
REUBEN SHEMITZ, a lawyer at 276 Fifth Avenue, NYC stating he hed been employed
by him for six years. -CHAMBERS gave as his’ occupation leviyer, stating he had
resided for six years prevmus at 260 Rochester Avenue Brooklyn, NY. This
application wes made in person and bears the signature "JAY CHAMEERSY. Aa
appllcatlon wes ‘made telephonically on October: 21, 1937, under name JAY CHAMBERS
-at 2124 Mt. Royal Terrace, Baltimore, which service became effective October 25,
1937, Sexvice at that address ran until April 9, 1938, when another customer ’
took over the service, OHAMEERS did not notify \:he company of discontinuance.
No occupation, emnloyment or signature appears on this applications Another
telephonic application was made April 12, 1938, under neme JAY CHAMBERS,

which was to teke effect retroactive to April 1 1938, at the Vlest side of

"0ld Court Road,. Yoodlavmn, }¥d. This was the res:.dence of FRANK BUCK, near
Pikesville, }d., previously mentioned by Mr. and irs. CHAMBERS,.The service

there continued until June 30, 1938, No employment or occupation listed on
applicatlon and no signature appears. On June 30, 1938, another phone appli-
cation was received by the gas compeny from OHAI:BERS effect:.ve June 30,

1938, at 2610 St. Psul Street, Baltimore, which service continued until June 15,
19:_59. From that daté until October 9, 1941, company has no record of CHAEERS
as a’customer. On J'uly 29 1941, he mede applicatz.on under name J. D. VHITTAKER
' CHAMBERS for service at 'bhe East side of Visner Mill Road in Bauchman's

Valley, ~Iestm1nster, 2Md., vznicn gervice became. effective Qctober 9 1941 and
continues to present date. The records also show two other serv:.ces for
CHAMBERS at Vestminster, Md., im 1946: HIUBB will bring records of foregoing.
transactions ‘with him ’co testify,

% | - . hdaitional Information Obtained
. : ‘From CHAMBERS Re fugust 1937
Trip with the HISSES to Peterboro,
New Hampshire ] . . -

.

By telephone on June 21 1949, the New York Office requested the
Baltimore Office to reinterview »ﬂiI‘ITAKER CHAWBERS at Viestminster, Merylend
regarding certein details of the’ trip CH/MBIRS claimed he made with HIGER
and PRISCILLA HISS in /fugust 1937, to Peterboro, New Hampshire. The results
of the reinterview of CHABERS by ASnC ROBERT 7. LALLY were furnished to,
the Bureau and New York Officé in a teletype deted ‘5:06 p.m., J'une 22, 1949:
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VHITT/KER CHAMEERS: contected by Baltimore Office in response to
New. York's request of June 21, last, end he advises he has no additional
recollection as to starting point of his trip to Peterboro, New Hampshire, and
is 8till of belief that the trip was started by CHAMEBERS :and HISSES from Vash-
ington, D. C, His only recollection of the broken leg of TIMY HOBSON was
that it occurred sometime during the winter of '37. He vaguely recalls that
he fell on the ice, possibly while riding e bicycle. With reference to the
$35 check of ALGER HISS which cleared the bank in Weshington on August 17,
1937, CHIMBERS stated he had no recollection of HISS cashing e check of that-
small amount during a trip to Peterboro and the only possibility he could
suggest was that HISS had cashedthe check on their way beack from New Hampshire
in NYC, however, this was only a surmise on hisvpart, s

L4

v
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Visit with PRISCILLA EISS to Office.
of Dr. MARGARET MARY~.WICHOLSON,
Washington, De Cs, in Fall of 1937

| "RE: MRS, ESTHER CHAMBERS

By teletype dated 9:13 P olds, June 24 1949, to the Bureau, New York,

.and Baltimore Offices, the Vashington erld Offlce furnished the results-of
their reinterview of Dr. LARGARET 1ARY NICHOLSON. On the occasion of this

reinterview Dr, NICPOLSON advised that ESTHER CHAMBERS told her (Dre. |
NICHOLSON) that the time she, CHAMBERS, accompanied PRISCILLA. HISS to Dr.
NICHOLSON‘S office, TIMOTHY HOBSON was being treated for a shick test re=
_action, The Baltimore Office was requested to verify this fact.

‘ ~
birs. CHAMBERS was reintervieved telephonically by the writer on

June 25; 1949," at which time she advised that she did not recall ever. having
told Dr. NICHOLSON that when Mrs. CHAXBERS accompanied PRISCILLA HISS to. !
Dr. NICHOLSON's office TIHOTHY’HOBSON was being treated for a shick test .
reaction., Nrs, CHAMBIRS stated that 1t was. probable that a shick test re-
action treatment was the reason for TIMOTHY HOBSON's visit since she vaguely
recalled there was a diptheria epidemic at the school where TTHOTHY ' HOBSON |
was attendlng at the time, but ¥rs. CHAMBERS denied ever having suggcsted ‘
or told Dr.. NICHOLSON, that such was the case. In fact, during this inter- L
view, Xrs. CHAMBERS was not at all certain as to the nature of a-shick test. )
Further, kirs, CHAMBDRS advised that. it is still her only fairly clear recol=-
leotion that TIMOThY HOBSON visited Dr. NICHOLSON's office on the above oc~’
casion to- have ‘a prescription refilled. EHowever, iirs. CHAUBERS emphas1zed
the fact thet 'she did nat wish.to preclude the possibility, that the purpose
of TIMOTHY HOBSON's visit on this occasion was treatment for a shick test :
reactmon, as she now foels in view of the suggestion to her oceasionod” b
by this interview that it is rocasonable and probable to ‘believe that TIMOTHY
HOBSON, actually visited Dr, NICHOLSON'S office on the -above occasion to be °
"treatod for.a shick test reactlon. In other words, lirs. CHAKBERS does not
rule out -that possibility but has no clear rccollectzon that such was the
case and dehios over having told Dr. NICHOLSON that such was tho casc.

s

The results. of, this reinterview with lrs. CHANBERS in tﬁ;s regard.werc. fur-
nished to the Buroau and tho New York Office by teletypo dated 3:45 P.n., .
Junc 25, 1949, ’
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" RE: ELEANOR NELSON SOYRING
Recent Act1v1tles ,
’ As has been previously reported ELEANOR NELSON. SOYRING was identlfled '

by WHITTAKER CHAMBERS as the operator of a Communist. espionage ring in
Washington, D.C., during 1935-36. Following SOYRING's appearance. before the:
Fedoral Grand.Jury: in the Southern District of Now York during Dockmber, 1948,
she returned to Baltimore and sincc thet timo, accordlng to reliable, 1nformants,
has boen almost rogularly in a drunken, hysterical condition. Due to hor
condition,. several local funotionarics of the Communist Party, 1nc1ud1ng
MAURICE BRAVERMAN, HAROLD. BUCIZIAN, and PHILIP FRANKFELD,, have made cfforts

to have SOYRING leave 2 iaryland for some othor area or have aotempted to per-
suade her to enter a sanitorium for psychiatric treatment. Their ciforts.

in this roward were negative..

As the result of a surveillance conducted by Special Agents JESSE F.
" FARR and EDWARD G. GOUGH on tho residonce of BLEANOR SOYRING, at 2115 St..
Paul Street Baltimore, it was dotorminéd that at 11:52 AJM. on April 18,
1949, an unknown individual, described as a white male, 37 to 40 years of
age, 5§ feot & inches tall, 145 pounds, woaring a dark gray hat, tan trench
coat, ‘and carrylng a dark brown leather briof case entered SOYRING's rosi-
denco and romained there for. several hours., Baltimore Confidential Informant
T2 subSoquontly identificd this 1nd1v1dua1 as CHARLES P, NELSON, SOY?ING'S
brother, and presently a Republlcan Congressman from nalne.

Fufther,l CI T-l advised that while CHARLES P. NELSON was in b7D
. Baltimore on April 18;. 19£B he effdctod arrangements for ELEANOR NELSON

SCYRINF to entor Xt. Hope banltorlum, Reisterstown Road near Baltlmore, ¥d.,

for psychiatric treatment on the advice of*Dr. HANFRIED GUmeACHER SOYRING!'s.
porsonal psychiatrist. Informant further advised that ELEANOR NELSON SOYRING
vias subsoquently admitted to this sanitorium and that on April 18, 1949, or

the following day, CHAiLES P, NLLSON ook SOYRING's son with him to be- cared

for by relstives in "&nthrop, halne,'whlle lirs. SOYRING was obtaining. treat-
ment .at 1it. Hope Sanitorium.

As, the result of the above mentloned surveillance 1t was 8lso ascer= .
tained that ELEANOR NELSON SOYRING was visited on this date by ¥r. and 1irs,
GEORGE B .. TROUT who reside -at 822 Vlost 36th .Strcet, Baltimore. The indices
of" the Baltlmore Office aro nevatlvc with respect to Xr. and }rs. TROUT,

It is rocalled, however, that a woman by the name of TROUT had provzously
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been in contact with ELEANOR SOYRING, is apparently a friend of SOYRI?\IC'S P
and may possibly ‘have formerly resided in-the same building as SOYRING
adjacent theroto prior to moving to 822 West 36th Street.

RE: * FRANKLIN.VICTOR RENG

”

i

Disposition of-RENO's Personal
d Bclongmgs

Reforonce-is made to letter from the Denver Off:\.cc to the Baltimore
Office dated April 28, 1949, in.which the Baltimore Offico was edvised that
FRAHKLIN VICTO'Z RENO upon' interview had stated that he would apprecm’ce
havmg his pcrsonal papers and bolongings sont to him in caroc of his mother,
Mrs.. EVELYii: RENO, 4428 South Bannock Streot, Eno‘lowood Colorado, cither by
Railway: Express or Parcel Post, COD, not ..nsured.
) Pursuant to these instructions the personal belongings of FRANKLIN
VICTOR RENO which have been in tho posscssion.of the Baltimore Office’ for
an extended perlod of time worc forwarded to ‘him via Railway Exprcss on *
June 20 1949,, in qccordanoe with the above: c:.*bod :mstruct:.ons.

v

RE: 'ABRAHAM GSORGE SILVLCRIAN

‘ FREDERICK.%W, and. ELEANOR‘WILLNERL
i ~ ‘Former Neighbors, ’Interviow :Eth *

4

Reference is made to ¥ashington Ficld Offico letter to the- Buroau
dated iy 23, 1949, copies of which wore furnished to the New’ York ‘and.
Baltimore Offzces rcquesting the Baltimore Office to interview Xr. and iirs.
FREDERICK ¥, ‘fILLNF‘R at Herald I«arbor, daryland, concorning 'bho:.r Jnowledge
of the activities and associates of' ABRAHAN _GEORGE SILVER:AN, It was 1nd1~
cated that from 1935 to 1939 ? ¥r, and iirs. YILLNER occupied Apartment 310 -

.at 2138 California Strect, N.\f., ¥ashington, D.C,, and wore ncighbors of the
SILVERMAN i‘amly who occuo:.od Apartment 409 at the: same. address from ap-
proximately Dccember,‘1934 to September, 1937. .

lirs, FREDERICK . :(BLEANOR) "*JILLNDR furn:.shcd the follow:.n'r infor-.
mation in an interviow with SA JOSEPH C, TRAINOR' and the writer at Horald

} i
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Harbor, aryland, on June 20, 1949:

-Hr, and Irs, "'ILLNER res:,dod in Apartment 310 at 2138 California
Stroot, N,%., Washington, D. C,, from sbout 1235 to about 1942. Sho did not
recall SILVERIAN or his family and denied any knowledge whatsoever of SILVER- ¥

] HAN's associates and activitics. Several families who wore tenants at 2138
California Strect, N.¥,, Washington, D. C., during thoe WILLNER's tcnancy h
wore discussed- with drs. WILLNER but could ‘not be identified with the SILVERMAN
family, and she did not recall the names of any ncighboring -families at the
above address. lrs: ¥ILLNER appearcd to be in hor seventics and professed
poor health and a very poor memory. It should be noted that iir.- WVILLFER is
vser:.ously i1l and bedridden with hardening of the artéries. Ho could not
‘be intcrv:.amd directly, but lirs. WILLHER consulted him on .sevoral pomts.
‘Howevor; the interviow vas nonotheless negative as to information regarding
SILVEREAN, .

!

, ‘ . _ ) {
\ ' - PENDING -
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LEADS

. THG- .nSHINGTON F]ELD OFFICE

At %ashlngton, D. Co

Relative to the stay of ALGER and ”RTSCILLA HISS in the Wickos partment
at Chestertown, e, in, 1937, if not alroeay done, will endeavor to ‘de-
termine through examination of the HISS bank accounts whether HISS made
any checks in-1936 and 1937 payable to.hirs. LEWIN W, YICKES, landlady and
owner of the apartment at Chestertown, ¥d., or to Dr., ALICE DOLE from
vhom HISS sublet his. apartment. (This lead. initially set out in Baltimore
teletype to the Bureau, New York, and finshington Ficld Offlcos dated 12:34
P, , June 27, 1949, ;

THE MIAMI OFFICE ) o :
\ :
Coplcs of this report aro furnished to the liami Office for .information
in view of 'the fact that it may subsequently be necossary for- the IMiami

- 0ffico to reintervicew kirs, GEORGE KEESTER formerly Dr. ALICE DOLE, at St

Potorsburg, Fla..,. which prospectzve load was initially set out in Baltlmoro
teletype to the Bureaw,. New York, and St.  Paul Offices dated 1: 35 P,
June 27, 1949.. \

v . i}

THE BALTIMORE OFFICE , .

.

A% Chestertown, Haryiand,,and Vicinity

L}

Will continue investigation for the purpose of locating witnesses or ovidence
to combat the HISS defense that he was corntinuously residing at Chestertovm,
#d., during the last two viecks of ‘July and the first two weoks of diugust,
1937, during which time CHABERS has tostified that he and the HISSES made
a trlp to Peterboro, New qampshlre. (Exten51vv investigation in this ro~
gard has alroady becn ‘conducted, but additional 1nvostzéatlon has,bcen re-
quosted and will be reported by tcletype as soon as completed in Hash1ngton
‘Ficld Office. telotype dated 9:13 P.“., June 24, 1949, ilbany toletype dated
8:19 P.il,, June 24, 1949, New York ¢ teletypes dated 1:10 P,H. and 4:50 P.h.;
June 25, 1949 and St. Paul teletypc datod 7:06 P.li., June 27, 1949).
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) At Baltimore, Haryland

{
¥¥ill continue to follow the progress of the libel action instituted by
ALGER HISS against WHITTAKER CHAMBERS in United States District Court
for the Distrioct of lfaryland, at Baltimorc, and in addition report all
information pertaining to motions and preliminary hearings conducted
therein, .
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